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NOTICE OF THE 16™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 16" (Sixteenth) Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the members of SATYA
Micro Housing Finance Private Limited (Formerly known as Baid Housing Finance Private Limited) will be held on,
Saturday July 06, 2024 at 10:30 A.M. at Registered Office of the Company situated at 519, 5th Floor, DLF Prime
Tower, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-1, New Delhi-110020 to transact the following businesses: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

ITEM NO.1- ADOPTION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To receive, consider and adopt the Annual Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024, including Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss and cash flow
statement for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

ITEM NO.2- RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. VIVEK TIWARI (DIN: 02174160), AS DIRECTOR, LIABLE TO
RETIRE BY ROTATION

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Vivek Tiwari (DIN: 02174160), who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers himself for re-appointment.

ITEM NO.3- TO CONSIDER THE REGULARISATION OF MR. SOHIL. MANOJ SHAH (DIN: 07004702

WHO WAS APPOINTED AS ADDITIONAL DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY WITH EFFECT FROM
10.08.2023

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Sohil Manoj Shah (holding DIN:07004702) who was appointed as Additional Director
vide resolution passed by the Board of Directors on 10.08.2023 as Non-Executive (Nominee Director), pursuant to
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof,
for the time being in force) and who holds office up to the date of this ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Company, the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to appoint Mr. Sohil Manoj Shah, as Non-Executive
(Nominee Director) of the Company, whose term of office shall be determined by applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

ITEM NO. 4 RE-APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 141, 142, 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) and other applicable provisions of the Act read with Rules made thereunder as well as Master Direction — Non-
Banking Financial Company — Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 and RBI Guidelines
RBI1/2021-22/25 Ref.No.DoS.CO.ARG/SEC.01/08.91.001/2021-22 dated April 27, 2021 (“RBI Guidelines) for
Appointment of Statutory Central Auditors (SCAs)/Statutory Auditors (SAs) of Commercial Banks (excluding
RRBs), UCBs and NBFCs (including HFCs) (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment for the time
being in force), based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee & Board of Directors, the approval of the
members, be and is hereby accorded to re-appoint M/s. A Prasad & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm
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Registration No. 004250C), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of this Annual General
Meeting to hold such office for a period of one year till the conclusion of the 17" Annual General Meeting, at
mutually agreed audit fees plus all the taxes and out of pocket expenses as per actual, to conduct the audit for the
financial year 2024-25.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorized to negotiate on
the audit fees payable to M/s. A Prasad & Associates, Statutory Auditors of the Company from time to time.”

ITEM NO.5- ENHANCEMENT IN THE LIMIT OF BORROWINGS

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder and provisions of Article of Association and subject to the
prudential ceiling limit as may be prescribed by National Housing Bank (NHB) from time to time, the consent of the
members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to
as the “Board” which terms shall be deemed to include any committee duly constituted by the Board), to raise or
borrow from time to time such sum or sums as they may deem appropriate for the purposes of the business of the
Company notwithstanding that the monies already borrowed and the monies to be borrowed (apart from temporary
loans obtained from Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business) will exceed the Paid-up Capital of the
Company and Free Reserves of the Company, not set apart for any specific purpose, and Securities Premium
Account, provided that the total amount up to which monies may be borrowed by the Board of Directors shall not
exceed Rs. 500 crores (Rupees Five Hundred Crores only) at any time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director and Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally
authorized to do such acts, deeds, things and execute all such documents, undertakings as may be necessary for giving
effect to the above resolution.”

ITEM NO. 6- TO PROVIDE THE SECURITY FOR SECURING THE BORROWINGS

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 180(1)(a) and other applicable provisions if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder and provisions of Article of Association and subject to the
prudential ceiling limit as may be prescribed by National Housing Bank (NHB) from time to time, the consent of the
members of the Company be and is hereby accorded, to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred
to as the “Board” which terms shall be deemed to include any Committee duly constituted by the Board or any
Committee, which the Board may hereafter constitute), to pledge, mortgage and/or charge in all or any part of the
moveable or immovable properties of the Company and the whole or part of the undertaking of the Company of every
nature and kind whatsoever and/or creating a floating charge in all or any movable or immovable properties of the
Company and the whole of the undertaking of the Company to or in favour of Banks, Financial Institutions, any other
lenders or debenture trustees to secure the amount borrowed by the Company or any third party from time to time for
the due payment of the Principal together with interest, charges, costs, expenses and all other monies payable by the
Company or any third party in respect of such borrowings provided that the maximum extent of the indebtedness
secured by the properties of the Company does not exceed Rs. 500 crores (Rupees Five Hundred Crores only) at any
time.
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director and Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby severally
authorized to do such acts, deeds, things and execute all such documents, undertakings as may be necessary for giving
effect to the above resolution.”

ITEM NO. 7- ISSUANCE OF NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES ON PRIVATE PLACEMENT BASIS

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provision of Sections 42 and 71 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 14(2) of
Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s),
amendment(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and in accordance with the relevant provisions of
the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded
to issue/offer/invite for subscription of secured/unsecured, rated/unrated, listed/unlisted non- convertible debentures
(“Debentures”) by way of private placement, in one or more tranches, from time to time, to any category of investors
eligible to invest in the Debentures, aggregating upto 100 Crores (Rupees One Hundred Crores only) on such terms
and conditions and at such times whether at par/premium/discount, as may be decided by the Board to such person or
persons including one or more company(ies), body Corporate(s), statutory corporation(s), commercial Bank(s),
Lending Agency(ies), Financial Institution(s), insurance company(ies), foreign portfolio investor(s), mutual fund(s)
and individual(s), Alternative Investment Fund, as the case may be or such other person/persons as the Board may
decide so for a period of one year from the date of approval of the shareholders, within the overall borrowing limits of
the Company, as approved by the members of the Company from time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director or the Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby
severally authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be deemed necessary, desirable, proper or
expedient for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolutions and for matters connected therewith or incidental
thereto.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director or the Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby
severally authorized to issue a Certified Copy of the Resolution.”

Date: 29.04.2024 By Order of the Board of Directors

Place: Lucknow For SATYA Micro Housing Finance Private Limited
Registered Office: 519, Sth Floor, DLF Prime
Tower, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-1, New

Delhi-110020

Sd/-

Ankit Tiwari

Company Secretary & Chief Compliance Officer

Membership No.- A47270
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NOTES:

1.

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE AGM (THE “MEETING”) IS
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY OR PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL
INSTEAD OF SUCH MEMBER. A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

The proxy form in order to be effective must be deposited at the registered office of the company not
less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not
more than ten percent of the total paid-up share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A
member holding more than ten percent of the total paid-up share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any
other person or shareholder.

Proxy shall not have a right to speak at the AGM and shall not be entitled to vote except on poll.

The duly stamped, filled and signed instrument appointing the proxy should be deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the meeting in order to be
effective.

Corporate members and other non-individual shareholders intending to authorize their representatives to
participate and vote at the meeting are requested to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of its Board or
governing body Resolution/Authorization Letter etc., authorizing its representative to attend the AGM and
vote on their behalf at the Annual General Meeting.

For security reasons and proper conduct of the meeting, entry to the place of the meeting will be regulated by
the Attendance Slip, Members, Proxies and Authorized Representatives attending the meeting are requested
to bring the attendance slip duly filled to the Meeting complete in all respects and signed at the place
provided there at and hand it over at the entrance of the venue. Members/Proxies/ Authorized Representatives
attending the meeting are required to submit valid identity proof such as PAN Card/AADHAR/Passport etc.
to enter the meeting hall.

A copy of Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on March 31, 2024 together with
the Board’s Report and Auditor’s Report thereon are enclosed herewith.

All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the
Company during its working hours on all working days without any fee by the Members from the date of
circulation of this Notice up to the date of AGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an e-
mail to Secretarial(@satyahousing.com.

Details of Director retiring by rotation/ seeking re-appointment at the ensuing Meeting are provided in the
‘Annexure-A’ to the Notice.



9} SAT YA Micro Housing
EEHE&ESH&W&E&HS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2023-24

8. Members may please note that no gifts/ gift coupons shall be distributed at the venue of the General Meeting.

9. The Notice calling the AGM along with Annual Report for FY 2023-24 have been uploaded on the website of
the Company at www.satyahousing.com.

10. In pursuance of the requirements of the Secretarial Standards -2 issued by the Institute of the Company
Secretaries of India and approved & notified by the Central Government on “General Meetings”, the route
map for location of the venue of the aforementioned meeting is enclosed herewith.

Date: 29.04.2024 By Order of the Board of Directors

Place: Lucknow For SATYA Micro Housing Finance Private Limited
Registered Office: 519, Sth Floor, DLF Prime
Tower, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-1, New

Delhi-110020 Sd/-

Ankit Tiwari

Company Secretary & Chief Compliance Officer

Membership No.- A47270
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Explanatory Statement Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013
Item No. 4

The Audit Committee and Board of Director in their meeting held on April 29, 2024, evaluated the performance of
Statutory Auditor and recommended the re-appointment of M/s. A Prasad & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm
Registration No. 004250C) as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of one year till the conclusion of the
17" Annual General Meeting, at mutually agreed audit fees plus all the taxes and out of pocket expenses or as may be
mutually decided from time to time as per actual, to conduct the audit for the financial year 2024- 25.

Further, the provisions of Sections 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made thereunder require that
such a Resolution be passed by way of an Ordinary Resolution. The consent of the members is hereby requested on
the proposed resolution(s) by way of Ordinary Resolution(s).

Your Directors recommend the passing of the Ordinary Resolution(s) proposed in Item Nos. 4 of this Notice.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in this resolution in the Company.

Item No.5 & 6

In view of expected growth in business of the Company, it is necessary for the Company to borrow funds from
various sources and to increase the existing limit from Rs. 250 Crores (Rupees Two Hundred Fifty Crores) to Rs. 500
Crores (Rupees Five Hundred Crores). The Board of Directors at its meeting held on April 29, 2024 has approved the
proposal to increase the limit to borrow from time to time such sum or sums of monies as they may deem necessary
for the purpose of the business of the Company, notwithstanding that the monies to be borrowed together with the
monies already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained from company's bankers in the
ordinary course of business) and remaining outstanding at any point of time will exceed the aggregate of the paid-up
share capital of the Company and its free reserves, that is to say, reserves not set apart for any specific purpose, and
Securities Premium Account, provided that the total amount upto which monies may be borrowed and which shall
remain outstanding at any given point of time shall not exceed the sum of Rs. 500 Crores (Rupees Five Hundred
Crores). The borrowings of the Company in general are required to be secured from time to time by creation of
hypothecation, mortgage or charge on all or any of the movable or immovable property/assets of the Company in such
form and manner as may be required by the lenders and acceptable to the Company. Mortgaging or creating charge by
the Company of its assets to secure the funds borrowed from time to time within the overall limits of borrowing
powers delegated to the Board, may be construed as disposal of the Company’s undertaking within the meaning of
Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013. It is therefore considered necessary for the Members to authorize the
Board to create mortgage/charge on Company’s assets in the manner proposed in the Resolution to secure the funds
borrowed by the Company from time to time.

Further, the provisions of Sections 180(1)(c) and 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made
thereunder require that such a Resolution be passed by way of a Special Resolution. The consent of the members is
hereby requested on the proposed resolution(s) by way of Special Resolution(s).

Your directors recommend the passing of the Special Resolution(s) proposed at Item Nos. 5 & 6 of this Notice.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in this resolution in the Company.
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Item No. 7

Due to the increase in long term capital requirements and to maintain the growth, the issuance of Non-Convertible
Debentures (NCDs) in compliance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) read with Rule 14(2) of the
Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, is beneficial for the
Company. The Board at its Meeting held on April 29, 2024, has approved the proposal for the issuance of NCDs
within the overall borrowing limits of the Company of Rs. 100 Crores (Rupees One Hundred Crores). The NCDs
would be issued for cash either at par or premium to face value depending upon the prevailing market conditions.

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 23, 42, 179 and other applicable provisions of the Act read with Rule 14 of the
Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 and Rule 8 of the Companies (Meetings of Board
and its Powers) Rules, 2014 (including any modifications or re-enactments thereof, for the time being in force), the
Proposal requires the approval of members by way of a Special Resolution. Accordingly, the approval of the members
is being sought by way of Special Resolution as set out at Item No. 7 for issue of secured/unsecured, rated/unrated,
listed/unlisted Non-Convertible Debentures on a private placement basis, to any category of investors eligible to
invest in the Debentures from time to time, for a year from the date of passing of this Resolution, in one or more
series or tranches, not exceeding the total borrowing limit of the Company i.e. Rs.100 Crores (Rupees One Hundred
Crores). The disclosures required pursuant to Rule 14 of the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities)
Rules, 2014 are set out hereinbelow:

Particulars of the offer including date of passing of board resolution: This special resolution is being passed in
terms of the third proviso to Rule 14(1) of Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 for the
issuance of NCDs, from time to time, for the period of 1 (one) year from the date hereof and accordingly this question
is not applicable at present. The particulars of each offer shall be determined by the Board of Directors (including any
committee duly authorized by the Board of Directors thereof), from time to time;

a) Kinds of securities offered and price at which security is being offered: This special resolution is restricted to
the private placement issuance of Non-Convertible Debentures by the Company which may be
secured/unsecured/subordinated, rated/unrated, listed/unlisted with the terms of each issuance being determined by
the Board of Directors (including any committee duly authorized by the Board of Directors thereof), from time to
time, for each issuance;

b) Basis or justification for the price (including premium, if any) at which offer or invitation is being made:
Not applicable;

¢) Name and address of valuer who performed valuation: Not applicable;

d) Amount which the Company intends to raise by way of such securities: As may be determined by the Board of
Directors from time to time but subject to the limits approved under Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 of up to
Rs. 100 Crores (Rupees One Hundred Crores);

e) Material terms of raising such securities, proposed time schedule, purposes or objects of offer, contribution
being made by the promoters or directors either as part of the offer or separately in furtherance of objects;
principle terms of assets charged as securities: This special resolution is being passed in terms of the third proviso
to Rule 14(1) of Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 for the issuance of NCDs, from
time to time, for the period of 1 (one) year from the date hereof and accordingly this question is not applicable at
present. The particulars of each offer shall be determined by the Board of Directors (including any committee duly
authorized by the Board of Directors thereof), from time to time.

Your directors recommend the passing of the Special Resolution(s) proposed at Item No. 7 of this Notice.
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None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in this resolution in the Company.

Date: 29.04.2024 By Order of the Board of Directors

Place: Lucknow For SATYA Micro Housing Finance Private Limited
Registered Office: 519, Sth Floor, DLF Prime
Tower, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-1, New

Delhi-110020 Sd/-

Ankit Tiwari

Company Secretary & Chief Compliance Officer

Membership No.- A47270
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(ANNEXURE-A)

Details of Director Seeking Appointment/Re-Appointment at the Annual General Meeting of the Company,
Pursuant to the Standard 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standard — 2 on General Meetings issued by The Institute of the
Company Secretaries of India

Name of the Director

Mr. Vivek Tiwari

Mr. Sohil Manoj Shah

Directors Identification 02174160 07004702

Number (DIN)

Date of Birth 01.04.1978 31.08.1985

Date of first appointment 20.07.2022 10.08.2023

on the Board

Qualification Post Graduate Degree in Rural | He has graduated from the

Development & Management from the
Institute of Engineering & Rural
Technology, Allahabad.

University of Michigan, Ann Arbor,
with a master’s in finance and
completed his under graduation in
Electronics Engineering from the
University of Mumbai.

Experience & Expertise in
specific functional areas

Mr. Vivek Tiwari is an accomplished
leader in the field of microfinance
acquiring proficient experience of more
than two decades. He has been at the
forefront of driving initiatives that
promote financial inclusion, social
entrepreneurship, and impact investing.

He is an Investment Banking
professional with over six years of
experience in India and US, Mr.
Sohil previously worked as a Senior
Analyst at Bank of America. He was
part of the Global Investment
Banking team, with a key focus on
the healthcare sector, where he was a
part of a few billion-dollar M&A
transactions. Prior to that, he worked
with the investment banking teams at
Fortune Financial Services (India)
Ltd and Crucible Capital Group in
New York.

Terms and conditions for
appointment / re-

As per the Company's Policy on the
appointment of Board Members.

As per the Company's Policy on the
appointment of Board Members.

appointment

Remuneration sought to be | NIL Sitting Fee
paid

Remuneration last drawn NA Sitting Fee
Shareholding in the Nil Nil
company as on March 31,

2024

Relationship with other Mr. Vivek Tiwari, Managing Director of | NA
directors and KMPs of the | the Company is Brother of Dr. Ratnesh

Company Tiwari.

Number of Board 5 3

meetings attended during

the year

List of Companies in 1. Koshish Sustainable Solutions 1. Bombay High Brewing Private
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of Directors of other
Indian Companies as on
March 31, 2024

Committee

Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee

IT Strategy Committee

IT Steering Committee

Risk Management Committee
Stakeholders Relationship
Committee

which outside Private Limited Limited
directorships in Indian 2. Satya MicroCapital Limited

Companies held as on 3.V & S Advisors Private Limited

March 31, 2024 4. SATYA Shakti Foundation

Chairman/member in SATYA MicroCapital Limited

Committees of the Board ) Asset & Liability Management NA
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

Folio No.* No. of Shares:

DP ID: Client ID:

Members or their Proxies are requested to present this Slip in accordance with the Specimen Signatures registered with
the Company, at the entrance of the Meeting Hall, for admission.

Name of the attending Member / Proxy(s) (in BLOCK LETTERS)

I hereby record my presence at the 16th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Saturday July 06, 2024 at 10:30
A.M. at 519, 5" Floor, DLF Prime Tower, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-1, New Delhi-110020.

Member’s Signature Proxy’s Signature

*Applicable for Members holding Shares in Physical form.
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[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of Company: SATYA MICRO HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Office: 519, 5" Floor, DLF Prime Tower, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-1, New Delhi-110020

Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address

E-mail Id

Folio No /Client ID

DPID

I/We, being the member(s)

of Shares of the above-named Company hereby appoint:

S. No.

Name

Address

E-mail

Signature

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 16" Annual General Meeting of the
Company held on Saturday July 06, 2024 at 10:30 A.M. at 519, 5th Floor, DLF Prime Tower, Okhla Industrial Area,
Phase-1, New Delhi-110020 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolutions:
1. Adoption of Financial Statements.
2.
3.
4. Re-Appointment of Statutory Auditors.
5. Enhancement in the limit of borrowings.
6. To provide security for securing the borrowings.
7.

Signed this

Signature of Shareholder

Issuance of non-convertible debentures on private placement basis.

2024

Re-appointment of Vivek Tiwari (DIN: 02174160), as director, liable to retire by rotation.
Regularisation of Mr. Sohil Manoj Shah (DIN: 07004702)

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office
of the Company, not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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BOARD’S REPORT
Dear Members,

The Board of Directors of Satya Micro Housing Finance Private Limited (“your Company” or “the Company”
or “Satya Housing”) are pleased to present the 16" (Sixteen) Annual Report and the Audited Financial
Statements of your Company for the financial year ended 31° March 2024 (“financial year under review”).
Your Company is a Housing Finance Company registered with National Housing Bank (“NHB”) and
regulated & controlled by Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”) and supervised by National Housing Bank(“NHB).
Satya Housing is engaged in providing housing finance to lower income segment of the society. Satya
Housing is currently operating out of Five states of India with a branch network of over 43 offices.

o FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
The financial highlights of your Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024, are as under:

Amount in Million

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Total Income 130.98 27.52
Total Expenses 231.15 26.62
Profit/(Loss) before provision for taxation for the year (100.17) 0.90
Less:- Provision for taxation- Current Year 0.03 1.29
Less:- Deferred taxation (24.46) (1.07)
Profit/(Loss) after provision for taxation for the year (75.76) 0.68
Earning Per Share (EPS) (1.54) 0.02

Your Company’s Net Worth stood at Rs. 609.10 million for the year ended March 31, 2024. The Total Income during
the year under review was Rs. 130.98 million as against Rs. 27.52 million in the previous year. Total Expenses of
your Company incurred during the year under review were Rs. 231.15 million as against Rs. 26.62 million in the
previous financial year. The profit before tax is Rs. (100.17) million as against Rs. 0.90 million in the previous year.
The profit after tax is Rs. (75.76) million as against Rs. 0.68 million in the previous year. Company

e OVERVIEW OF COMPANY’S PERFORMANCE

The Company is engaged in the business of providing a range of housing loans (such as Construction Loan, Plot
purchase plus construction loan, renovation/extension loan, and home purchase loan), loan against property and
Balance transfer plus top-up loan. The Company is primarily focused on addressing the housing finance needs of self-
employed, Low- and Middle-Income Families from semi urban and rural areas of India. The Company strives to serve
as a medium to fulfil the dream of owning a house, of the under-served segment of society.
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SATYA Micro Housing Finance Private Limited (SMHFPL) largely offers housing finance products & services for
the purchase and renovation / construction of homes, or commercial spaces. It also provides loans against property for
business or personal needs as well as working capital for business expansion, having primarily focused services of
affordable housing.

The Company has had a remarkable financial year with all round performance across Business growth and Credit
quality. During the year under review, the Company has witnessed highest every disbursement of Z111.43 Crores,

closing the year with AUM of ¥ 128.65 Crores (including managed portfolio).

On resource profile, the Company further widened its lenders base during the year review, with the addition of Non-
Banking Financial Companies and private banks and initiated refinancing facility from National Housing Bank,

During the year Satya MicroCapital Limited (“Promoter”) of the Company infused 324.99 Crores fresh equity capital

in the Company. The Company reported Capital Adequacy Ratio of 76.97% as on March 31, 2024 which is well
above the minimum regulatory threshold limit.

e DIVIDEND
Your directors have not recommended any dividend for the financial Year 2023-24.

e TRANSFER TO RESERVES
As per section 29C of the NHB Act, 1987, the Company is required to transfer at least 20% of its net profit every year
to a reserve before any dividend is declared. For this purpose, the Special Reserve was created by the Company under
Section 36 (1) (viii) of The Income Tax Act, 1961 is considered to be an eligible transfer. The Company has not
transferred any amount due to loss during the year compared to (Previous Year Rs. 0.14 million) to Special Reserve in
terms of Section 36 (1) (viii) of The Income Tax Act, 1961. The Company doesn’t anticipate any withdrawal from the
Special Reserve in foreseeable future.
The Board does not propose to transfer any amount to General Reserve.

e SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under review, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 750 million consisting of
7,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-each.

The Company had issued and allotted 7,142,857 Equity Shares having a face value of Rs. 10/- each at a premium of
Rs. 25/- per Equity Share aggregating up to Rs. 24.99 million on Preferential cum Private Placement basis to the
certain allottees during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024.
As of the date of this report, the paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 48.47 million.

e HOLDING COMPANY

Satya MicroCapital Limited is the holding Company of the company as per the details provided in this report
hereinabove.

o DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/ ASSOCIATE/JOINT-VENTURE
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The Company has no Subsidiary/Associate/Joint-Venture Company as on March 31, 2024.

e CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS
During the year under review, there was no change in the nature of the business of the Company.

o CAPITAL ADEQUACY
The Company’s Capital Adequacy Ratio as at March 31, 2024, stood at 76.97% which is well above the minimum
required level of 15% as per the provision of the RBI HFC Master Directions showing strong position of the
Company.

o RESOURCE MOBILISATION

The Company takes every effort to tap the appropriate sources of funding to minimize the weighted average cost of
the Borrowings. During the year under review, the Company has mobilised resources through following sources;

a) Refinance from National Housing Bank (NHB)

During the year under review, the Company received a fresh sanction of refinance assistance of 5 Crores from NHB.
The company has not availed the refinance facility as on March 31, 2024.

b) Term Loans
The Company has borrowed fresh secured long-tern loans of X 74.50 Crores from various banks and financial
institutions during the financial year 2023-24. The aggregate of term loan outstanding at the end of the financial year
under review stood X 71.52 Crores.
¢) Working Capital
The company has availed an overdraft facility of ¥1 Crore from IDFC First Bank and as on March 31, 2024 the
company has not availed overdraft facility.

o CENTRAL REGISTRY OF SECURITISATION ASSET RECONSTRUCTION AND SECURITY

INTEREST OF INDIA (CERSAI)

The CERSALI is set up under Section 20 of the Securitisation and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement
of Security Interest Act, 2002 (SARFAESI Act). The Company, being a registered member of CERSAI has ensured
that the Security Interest has been created against all mortgage loans.

. CREDIT RATING

ICRA Limited has assigned BBB (Stable) rating for Bank Loan facilities.

o NON-PERFORMING ASSETS AND PROVISIONS FOR CONTINGENCY
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The amount of Gross Non-Performing Assets (GNPA as per IND AS norms) as on 31 March, 2024 is % 6.11 Million
(Previous year 20.40 Million), which is equivalent to 0.51% and (Previous year 0.12%) of the gross loan portfolio of
the Company. The total cumulative provision towards GNPA as per IND AS norms as on 31 March, 2024 is X 1.77
Million (Previous year was 0.05 Million).

o CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Report on Corporate Governance pursuant to RBI Circular RBI/2022-23/26
DOR.ACC.REC.No0.20/21.04.018/2022-23 dated April 19, 2022, is annexed as Annexure- 1 and forms part of this
Report. The Company is committed to maintaining the high standards of corporate governance and is continuously
striving to implement several best corporate governance practices.

o DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The composition of the Board of Directors of the Company is in accordance with Section 149 of the Act, RBI HFC
Master Directions and other applicable laws with an optimum combination of Executive, Non-Executive and
Independent Directors.

The Board of Directors of your Company holds a pivotal role in overseeing how the management caters to the short-
and long-term interests of stakeholders. Your Company actively strives to maintain a Board that is effective, well-
informed, and independent which oversees overall functioning, provides a strategic direction, guidance, leadership
and owns the fiduciary responsibility to ensure that your Company’s actions and objectives are aligned in creating
long term value for its stakeholders. The profile of Directors can be found on the Company’s website at
https://www.satyahousing.com/about#our-board

Your Company comprises of 5 Directors as on the date of this report namely:

S. No. Name of the Director Designation DIN

1. Mr. Vivek Tiwari Managing Director 02174160
2. Mr. Chandanathil Pappachan Mohan Independent Director 02661757
3. Mr. Mahesh Shivlingappa Payannavar Independent Director 00230347
4. Dr. Ratnesh Tiwari Non-Executive Director 07131331
5. Mr. Sohil Manoj Shah Nominee Director 07004702

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Vivek Tiwari (DIN: 02174160), Director of the
Company being the longest in office among directors who are liable to retire by rotation, retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment at the ensuing 16th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on August 10, 2023 on the recommendation of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) and subject to approval of the Members of the Company, appointed
Mr. Mr. Sohil Manoj Shah (DIN: 07004702) as Non-Executive Non-Independent Director (Nominee Director) of the
Company with effect from August 10, 2023, liable to retire by rotation.

Brief resume of the Director, proposed to be re-appointed, and other details as per Secretarial Standard-2 (SS-2) on
General Meetings are provided in the annexure to the Notice of the 16th AGM being sent to the Members along with
the Annual Report.
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Ms. Vandita Kaul resigned from the position of Chief Financial officer of the Company with effect from the close of
business hours on January 19, 2024. The Board has placed on record its appreciation for the assistance and guidance
provided by Ms. Vandita Kaul during her tenure as Chief Financial Officer. The Board of Directors, on the
recommendation of NRC, appointed Mr. Sanjay Goel as the Chief Financial officer of the Company with effect from
January 20, 2024.

Mr. Ranjeet Kumar Mishra, Non-Executive Director of the Company being appointed as Chief Executive Officer of
the Company with effect from June 01, 2023 and tender resignation from the post of Non-Executive Director.

Ms. Anjali Singh resigned from the position of Company Secretary Company with effect from the close of business
hours on April 25, 2024. The Board has placed on record its appreciation for the assistance and guidance provided by
Ms. Anjali Singh during her tenure as Company Secretary. The Board of Directors, on the recommendation of NRC,
appointed Mr. Ankit Tiwari as the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company with effect from
April 29, 2024

. NUMBER OF MEETINGS

During the Financial year 2023-24, your Board of Directors met 5 (Five) times. The details of the Board Meetings and
attendance thereof are provided in the Corporate Governance forming part of this report.

o DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company has received declarations from independent directors of the Company that they meet the criteria of
independence laid down under section 149(6) of the Act and have complied with the Code for Independent Directors
as prescribed in Schedule IV to the Act.

In terms of Section 150 of the Act read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014, Independent Directors of the Company are registered on the Independent Directors Databank maintained
by the Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (IICA).

Based on the declarations and confirmations received in terms of the provisions of section 164 of the Companies Act,
2013, and the NHB/RBI Directions and any other applicable laws, none of the directors on the Board of your
Company are disqualified from being appointed/ continuing as directors.

The Company has received declarations under section 184(1) of the Act read with Rule 9(1) of The Companies
(Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 from the Directors stating their interest or concern in other
companies.

All the Directors have confirmed that they satisfy the “fit and proper” criteria as prescribed in Chapter IX of RBI
HFC Master Directions as amended from time to time and that they are not disqualified from being appointed as
Directors in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

All the directors have confirmed that no Director holds directorship in more than 20 Indian companies, more than 10
public companies or more than 7 listed companies. Further, no Independent Director of the Company serves as an
independent director in more than 7 equity listed companies or as a whole-time director / managing director in any
listed entity. Necessary disclosures regarding committee positions in other public companies as on 31 March, 2024,
have been made by the Directors. None of the Directors is a member of more than 10 committees or acts as
chairperson of more than 5 committees (being Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee), across all
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the public limited companies in which he/she is a director. In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors
fulfill the conditions specified and are independent of the Management.

o MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

During the year under review, a separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held on January 20, 2024, without
the presence of non-independent directors and the members of the management as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. All the Independent Directors of the Company attended the said meeting. At this meeting, the
Independent Directors inter alia:

* reviewed the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a whole.

« assessed the quality, quantity and timelines of flow of information between the Company management and the
Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties.

o PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

During the year under review, the Company has carried out performance evaluation of the Board, its various
committees, individual directors and respective Committees, details of which forms part of the Corporate Governance
Report forming part of this Board’s Report.

. POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

The Company has a Board approved remuneration policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration including
criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of directors. The said Policy is directed to
provide the framework that guides the remuneration strategy of the Company for its Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other employees.

The said Policy is hosted on the Company’s website at https://www.satyahousing.com/satyanew/pdf/Nomination-
&-Remuneration-Policy.pdf.

. DEPOSITORY SYSTEM

The Company’s Equity Shares are not listed on any stock exchange and are being traded on off-market platform. As
on March 31, 2024, 100% of the equity shares of the Company were held in dematerialized form with National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

o ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to provisions of Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the Annual Return as on March 31,
2024, is available on the Company’s website on https://www.satyahousing.com/

. AUDITORS

STATUTORY AUDITORS
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M/s. A Prasad & Associates, Chartered Accountants having Firm Registration No. 004250C are the Statutory
Auditors of the Company. They were appointed, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of one years
from the conclusion of the 16™ Annual General Meeting (AGM) until the conclusion of the ensuing 17" AGM of the
Company in compliance with Companies Act, 2013 and NHB/RBI Guidelines.

The Statutory Auditors Report on the financial statements for the financial year 2023-24 does not contain any
qualifications or observations or remarks in their Report. As per Section 134(3)(f) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Board states that during the year under review, there were no adverse comments or disqualifications made by the
Statutory Auditors of the Company, during the course of their audit.

Since the term of A Prasad & Associates, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company will expire upon conclusion of
the ensuing 16™ AGM, the Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on April 29, 2024 upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee and subject to approval of the Members of the Company, approved the
appointment of M/s. A Prasad & Associates, Chartered Accountants having Firm Registration No. 004250C, as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 1 years from the conclusion of the ensuing 16 AGM till the
conclusion of the 17" AGM of the Company.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

The provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are not applicable to the Company. Hence, the requirement for disclosure of
Secretarial Audit Report in Form MR-3 is not applicable to the company for the Financial Year 2023-24.

COST AUDITOR

The provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules,
2014 are not applicable to the Company. Hence, the maintenance of the cost records as specified by the Central
Government under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not required and accordingly, such accounts and
records are not made and maintained.

. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review pursuant to RBI Master Direction- Non-
Banking Financial Company-Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021, is forming part of this
Annual Report as Annexure 2.

o INTERNAL CONTROL

Your Company has adequate internal controls and processes in place with respect to its financial statements, which
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements. These controls and processes are implemented through various policies, procedures and certifications
which commensurate with the size and nature of the Company’s business. The processes and controls are reviewed
periodically. The Company has a mechanism of testing the controls at regular intervals for their design and operating
effectiveness to ascertain the reliability and authenticity of financial information.

These systems provide reasonable assurance in respect of providing financial and operational information, complying
with applicable statutes, safeguarding of assets of the Company, prevention and detection of frauds, accuracy and
completeness of accounting records and ensuring compliance with Company’s policies.
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o MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

During the financial year under review, there have been no material changes and commitments affecting financial
position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the
financial statements relate and the date of the report.

. CHANGE IN NAME OF THE COMPANY

During the year under review there is no change in the name of the Company.

. REGULATORY & STATUTORY COMPLIANCES

The Company is Non-deposit taking Housing Finance Company, registered under section 29A under National
Housing Bank (NHB) Act 1987. The Company has complied with and continues to comply with all applicable
provisions of the Act, the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 and other applicable rules/regulations/guidelines, issued
and amended from time to time and in August 2019, the Central Government shifted the powers of regulation of
Housing Finance Companies (HFCs) to RBI from NHB, but NHB continues to carry out the function of supervision
of HFCs.

The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) vide Circular No. DOR.FIN.HFC.CC.No.120/03.10.136/2020-21 dated February
17, 2021, has issued the Master Direction — Non-Banking Financial Company — Housing Finance Company (Reserve
Bank) Directions, 2021 (“RBI HFC Directions”) applicable on all Housing Finance Companies. The Company is
ensuring compliances of aforesaid Master Direction.

RBI via notification RBI/2021-22/112DOR.CRE.REC.N0.60/03.10.001/2021-22 dated October 22, 2021 on
Framework for Scale Based Regulation for Non-Banking Financial Companies, bifurcated the Regulatory structure of
NBFCs in four layers i.e. NBFC - Base Layer (NBFC-BL), NBFC - Middle Layer (NBFC-ML), NBFC - Upper Layer
(NBFC-UL) and NBFC - Top Layer (NBFC-TL) based on their size, activity, and perceived riskiness. Your
Company, being a Housing Finance Company, falls under the NBFC - Middle Layer (NBFC-ML) and endeavors to
ensure the compliance with this notification.

During the fiscal year 2024, the RBI/NHB had issued various circulars, notifications, directions and guidelines to
Housing Finance Companies, the updates of which were duly placed before the Board at regular intervals. The
Company had put in place adequate systems and processes in place to ensure compliance with RBI HFC Directions
and other applicable directions/guidelines issued by RBI/NHB from time to time.

. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All related party transactions that were entered into by the Company during the Financial Year ended on March 31,
2024, were on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business and are disclosed under Note No. 34
of the Audited Financial Statements. Therefore, the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 were not
applied. Further, there are no materially significant related party transactions during the year under review made by
the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, or other designated persons which may have a
potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required.

Pursuant to the RBI Master Direction-Non-Banking Financial Company-Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank)
Direction, 2021, The policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions is disclosed on the Company's website at
https://www.satyahousing.com/satyanew/pdf/RPT-POLICY.pdf.




9} SAT YA Micro Housing
EEHE&ESH&W&E&HS ANNUAL REPORT FY 2023-24

o DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY
FOR DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES

Pursuant to Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules 2014 read with Section 177(9) of the
Act (as amended from time to time), the Company has framed Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy (“Policy”) to
deal with instances of unethical practices, fraud and mismanagement or gross misconduct with regards to business
operations, if any that can lead to financial loss or reputational risk to the organization. The Company take strong
exception to any untoward business practices and encourages its stakeholders to make disclosures whether they are
Directors, permanent/ contractual employees, customers, contractors, vendors, suppliers, customers or any other
person having an association with the Company. This enables directors and employees to report genuine concerns or
grievances, significant deviations from key management policies and reports any non-compliance and wrong
practices, e.g., unethical behavior, fraud, violation of law, inappropriate behavior / conduct, etc.

The objective of this mechanism is to maintain a redressal system which can process all complaints concerning
questionable accounting practices, internal controls, or fraudulent reporting of financial information. The said Policy
can be accessed at https://www.satyahousing.com/satyanew/pdf/whistle-blower-policy.pdf.

. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The Company, being a Housing Finance Company registered with National Housing Bank primarily engaged in the
business of housing finance, is exempted from the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, there are no details of particulars of loans, guarantees or investments that are required to be provided as
per Section 134(3)(g) of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, Particulars of the Investments made by the Company are
provided in Note 35J in the Financial Statements.

o INTERNAL GUIDELINES ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

During the Financial Year under review, your Company adhered to the Internal Guidelines on Corporate Governance
adopted in accordance with para 55 of chapter IX-Corporate Governance of RBI Master Directions, which inter-alia,
defines the legal, contractual and social responsibilities of the Company towards its various stakeholders and lays
down the Corporate Governance practices of the Company. The said policy is available on the website of the
Company and can be accessed at https://www.satyahousing.com/satyanew/pdf/Internal-guidelines-on-Corporate-

Governance.pdf.

o RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company is exposed to various kinds of risks like credit risk, market risk, liquidity risk and operational risk
arising out of business operations, which include mortgage lending, liability management etc. In order to mitigate
these risks, the Company has developed and implemented a risk management framework which encompasses
practices relating to identification, assessment monitoring and mitigation of various risks to key business objectives.
The Risk management framework of the Company seeks to minimize the adverse impact of risks on our key business
objectives and enables the Company to leverage market opportunities effectively.

The Company has a robust credit risk management framework implemented through various policies, manuals and
guidelines. The Company has implemented a pre and post disbursement credit risk control system ensuring effective
risk analysis and measurement, periodic monitoring and reporting based on various parameters and adherence to
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amendments in policy changes. The delegation structure for approval of credit limits is approved by the Board of
Directors.

. DISCLOSURES AS PER THE REQUIREMENT OF SECTION 22 OF THE SEXUAL
HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Your Company has always believed in providing safe and harassment free workplace for every individual working in
its premises through various interventions and practices. The Company ensures that the work environment at all its
locations is conducive to fair, safe and harmonious relations between employees. It strongly believes in upholding the
dignity of all its employees, irrespective of their gender or seniority. Discrimination and harassment of any type are
strictly prohibited.

The Company has a policy for prevention of sexual harassment in line with the requirements of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 (POSH Act). The
Company has complied with the provisions relating to the constitution of internal complaints committee (ICC) under
the POSH Act. ICC has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees
(permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy.

The disclosure as required under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013 for Financial Year 2023-24 is given below:

Number of complaints filed during the financial year: 0 (NIL)
Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year: 0 (NIL)
Number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year: 0 (NIL)

o CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Your Company, being engaged in financing business within the Country, does not have any activity relating to
conservation of energy, technology absorption and export of materials, goods or services. The directors, therefore,
have nothing to report on conservation of energy and technology absorption.

The information pursuant to Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014 are as follows:

e Parts A and B pertaining to conservation of energy and technology absorption - NIL

e Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo: NIL.

o CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

During the period under review, the provisions of section 135 of the Act, read with the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) rules, 2014, are not applicable to the Company.

. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS

There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the Company’s
going concern status and future operations.

o COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
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During the period under review, applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to ‘Meetings of the
Board of Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively, issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India
have been duly followed by the Company and have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable Secretarial Standards and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

. FRAUD REPORTING

No material fraud has been found during the period under review and no reporting of the same has been done by
Auditors of the Company.

o MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS

The Company, being a Housing Finance Company, is not required to maintain cost records as per sub-section (1) of
Section 148 of the Act.

. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 134(3)(C)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company, to the best of
their knowledge and ability, hereby confirm that:

a. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2024, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed and there are no material departures from the same;

b. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024 and of the profit and loss of the company
for that period;

c. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. The Directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 on a ‘going concern
basis;

e. The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

f. The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

DISCLOSURES UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

Your Company has neither filed any application, nor any proceedings are pending under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the reporting year, hence no disclosure is required under this section.

The details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time settlement and the valuation
done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereof: - Since during the year
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under review, the Company has not done One-time settlement, against loan obtained by the Company with Bank/F1I,
hence the above is not applicable.

. DISCLOSURES AS PER THE NON-BANKING FINANCIAL COMPANY- HOUSING FINANCE
COMPANY (RESERVE BANK) DIRECTIONS, 2021 (AS AMENDED FROM TIME TO TIME)

A. PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company is a non-deposit taking Housing Finance Company and did not accept public deposit during the
financial year under review. Hence, the information required under the aforesaid directions stands NIL: -

e The total number of accounts of public deposit of the Company which have not been claimed by the
depositors or not paid by the Company after the date on which the deposit become due for repayment: - NIL

e The total amount due under such accounts remaining unclaimed or unpaid beyond the date referred to in
clause (a) as aforesaid: - NIL

B. DEBENTURES

e The total number of non-convertible debentures which have not been claimed by the investors or not paid by
the Company after the date on which the non- convertible debentures became due for redemption: NIL

e The total amount in respect of such debentures remaining unclaimed or unpaid beyond the date of such
debentures become due for redemption: NIL

o ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board of Directors of your Company acknowledges its sincere appreciation for the support extended by various
departments of Central and State Government, National housing Bank, Reserve Bank of India and others
stakeholders. The Board also takes this opportunity to express its deep gratitude for the continuous support received
from the Members, Investors, and Employees & Associates of the Company.

Date: 29.04.2024 By Order of the Board of Directors
Place: Lucknow For SATYA Micro Housing Finance Private Limited
Registered Office: 519, Sth Floor, DLF
Prime Tower, Okhla Industrial Area,

Phase-1, New Delhi-110020 Sd/- Sd/-
Vivek Tiwari Ratnesh Tiwari
Managing Director Director

DIN: 02174160 DIN: 07131331
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ANNEXURE-1
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

SATY A Micro Housing Finance Private Limited (SMHFPL) believes that robust Corporate Governance framework is
one of the key ingredients for long term success of any financial services entity. The Company ensures good
governance through the implementation of various effective policies and procedures, which is mandated and reviewed
by the Board or the Committees of the members of the Board at regular intervals. The Company is in compliance with
Non-Banking Financial Company — Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 (hereinafter “RBI
Master Directions”).

The Company believes that corporate governance is not limited to merely creating checks and balances. It is more
about creating organizational excellence leading to increase in employee and customer satisfaction and long-term
shareholders’ value without compromising on ethical standards.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (“BOARD”)

The Board plays a crucial role in overseeing how the management serves the short and long-term interests of
stakeholders. The Board is committed to the goal of sustainably elevating the Company’s value creation. The
Company has defined roles and responsibilities of the Board and Committees Members to systematize the decision-
making process at the meetings of the Board and Committees in an informed and efficient manner.

As on March 31, 2024, your Board of Directors comprised of 5 (Five) directors which includes 2 (Two) being Non-
Executive & Independent Directors, 1 (One) Non-Executive & Non-Independent Directors, 1 (One) Managing
Director and 1 (One) Nominee Director of the Company. Composition of your Board is diverse, optimum and
balanced in terms of specialization in one or more areas. The Board of Directors considers the interest of all
stakeholders while discharging its responsibilities and provides leadership and guidance to the Company’s
management. Moreover, the Board while discharging its fiduciary responsibilities very well ensures that the
management adheres to the high standards of ethics, transparency and disclosures. The Non-Executive Directors
including Independent Directors bring objective and independent perspective in Board deliberations and decisions as
they have a wider view of external factors affecting the Company and its business. They make a constructive
contribution to the Company by ensuring fairness and transparency while considering the business plans devised by
the management team.

The profile of the Directors can be accessed on our website at https://www.satyahousing.com/about#our-board.

MEETINGS & ATTENDANCE

The primary role of the Board is that of trusteeship to protect and enhance shareholder value through strategic
direction to the Company. The Board has fiduciary responsibility to ensure that the Company has clear goals aligned
to shareholder value and its growth. It sets strategic goals and seeks accountability for their fulfilment. It also directs
and exercises appropriate control to ensure that the Company is managed in a manner that fulfils stakeholder’s
aspiration and societal expectations. In order to meet out the responsibilities, the Company holds a minimum of four
Board meetings every year complying with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Secretarial
Standard for conduct of Board Meetings. Additional Board Meetings are held by the Company to address specific
needs, as and when required. In case of urgency or business exigencies, matters are also approved by way of
resolution by circulation as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, and subsequently noted in the next Board
meeting. The Company circulates the agenda and related notes/ documents well in advance via e-mail to the Board
and its Committee Members on their registered mail ids or through physical mode.
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The functional heads of the Company periodically give presentations to the Board covering their respective
operations, performance, plans and strategies and discuss upon the arecas of improvement and prospective
opportunities.

As a practice, the Company Secretary communicates all important action points as directed by the Board Members/
Committee Members to the functional head of the concerned departments, for their requisite report thereon in the
subsequent meetings.

During the year under review, the Board met 5 (Five) times on May 23, 2023, August 10, 2023, September 04, 2023,

November 01, 2023 and January 20, 2024 and the attendance of members at the Meetings were as follows:

A. The Composition of the Board as on March 31, 2024, is as follows:-

Capacity Number of] Remuneration
(i.e. Board Meetings No. of
Executive/ shares held
SL. No Non- *No. of in and
Name off Director | Executive/ DIN other | Salary and convertible
Director since Chairman/ Director- other Sitting |Commiss| instrument
Promoter Held |Attended| ships |compensatio| Fee ion s held in
nominee/ n the NBFC
Independent
nt)
1 Mr. Vivek{14/06/2022| Executive | 02174160 | 5 5 1 - - -
Tiwari (Promoter)
2 Dr. Ratnesh{20/07/2022 Non- 07131331 | 5 5 1 - 6.00 - -
Tiwari Executive lacs
3 Mr. 14/06/2022 | Independent | 02661757 | 5 5 1 - 7.75 - 2,00,000
Chandanath Lacs
il
Pappachan
Mohan
4 Mr. 21/03/2023| Independent | 00230347 | 5 5 1 - 7.75 - -
Mahesh lacs
Shivlingapp
a
Payannavar
5 Mr.  Sohil{10/08/2023| Nominee | 07004702 | 3 3 0 - 1.50 - -
Manoj Shah Director lacs
DIRECTOR WHO CEASED TO BE ON THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS DURING FY 2023-24
6 Mr. Ranjeet| 14/06/2022 Non- 09385273 | 1 1 0 - - - 12,00,000
Kumar Executive
Mishra

* Excludes directorship in the private companies, foreign companies and companies under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013.

B. Details of change in composition of the Board during the current and previous financial year.

SI.
No.

Name of Director

Capacity

(i.e., Executive/ Non-
Executive/ Chairman,
Promoter /Nominee
Independent)

*Nature of change
appointment,

(resignation,
appointment)

re

Effective date




A c a i AN
9} SAT YA Micro FHousing
- Finance Private Ltd
|Faenary knows 25 Baid Hossing Finance Privase Lievied)

ANNUAL REPORT FY 2023-24

1 |Mr.
Mishra

Ranjeet

Kumar Non-Executive

Resigned

01/06/2023

2 Mr. Sohil Manoj Shah

Nominee Director

Appointed

10/08/2023

*Does not include the change in designation of directors during FY 2023-24..

e  Where an independent director resigns before expiry of her/ his term, the reasons for resignation as given

by her/him shall be disclosed: Not Applicable

e Details of any relationship amongst the directors inter-se shall be disclosed: 1. Mr. Vivek Tiwari (Managing

Director) and Dr. Ratnesh Tiwari (Non-Executive Director) of the Company are Brothers.

e Committees of the Board and their composition
C. Committees of the Board:-

The Board of Directors has constituted various Board Committees with specific terms of reference to ensure
timely and effective working of the Board and the Company in addition to comply with the other statutory
provisions. The Committees operate as empowered bodies of the Board. There are 6 (Six) Committees of the
Board of Directors, which have been delegated adequate powers to discharge their roles & responsibilities and
urgent business of the Company. The composition and functioning of these Committees are in compliance with
the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and in consonance with the Master Directions issued by

the RBI for HFC’s. The committees along with its composition as on the date of this report is as follows:-

S. ] ] ] Status in
Committee Name Designation .
No. committee
Mr. Vivek Tiwari Managing Director Chairman
Asset & Liability | Mr. Chandanathil Pappachan Mohan Independent Director Member
1 Management | Mr. Mahesh Shivlingappa Payannavar Independent Director Member
Committee Dr. Ratnesh Tiwari Non-Executive Director Member
Mr. Ranjeet Kumar Mishra Chief Executive Officer Member
Nomination & Mr. Mahesh Shivlingappa Payannavar Independent Director Chairman
2 Remuneration | Mr. Chandanathil Pappachan Mohan Independent Director Member
Committee Mr. Vivek Tiwari Managing Director Member
Dr. Ratnesh Tiwari Non-Executive Director Member
Mr. Mahesh Shivlingappa Payannavar Independent Director Chairman
Mr. Chandanathil Pappachan Mohan Independent Director Member
3 IT Strategy —— - -
Dr. Ratnesh Tiwari Non-Executive Director Member
Mr. Ranjeet Kumar Mishra Chief Executive Officer Member
Risk Mr. Mahesh Shivlingappa Payannavar Independent Director Chairman
4 Management | Mr. Chandanathil Pappachan Mohan Independent Director Member
Committee Dr. Ratnesh Tiwari Non-Executive Director Member
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Audit Mr. Chandanathil Pappachan Mohan Independent Director Chairman
udi
5 ) Mr. Mahesh Shivlingappa Payannavar Independent Director Member
Committee
Mr. Vivek Tiwari Managing Director Member
) Mr. Vivek Tiwari Managing Director Member
Working — . .

6 . Dr. Ratnesh Tiwari Non-Executive Director Member

Committee - - - - -
Mr. Ranjeet Kumar Mishra Chief Executive Officer Member

1. Audit Committee

As on March 31, 2024, the Committee comprises of 3 (three) members. The Company Secretary is the secretary
of the Committee. The invitees include the Chief Financial Officer. Further, the representative of the Statutory
Auditor, Internal Auditor and other executives of the Company are also invited in the Audit Committee Meetings,
as and when required. The Chairman of the Audit Committee was present at the last Annual General Meeting.
During the year under review, the Committee met 4 (four) times on May 23, 2023, September 04, 2023,
November 01, 2023 and January 20, 2024 and the attendance of members at the Meetings were as follows:

Member of Capacity (i.e., Number of Meetings
Committee Executive/ Non-
since Executive/ No. of shares held
Name of Director Chairman/ . in the HFC
Held during
Promoter Attended
) the year
nominee/
Independent)
Mr. Chandanathil 08.11.2022 Independent 4 4 "2 lacs
Pappachan Mohan (Chairman)
Mr. Vivek Tiwari 08.11.2022 Executive 4 4 NIL
*Mr. Ranjeet Kumar 08.11.2022 Non-Executive 0 0 ~12 lacs
Mishra
“Mr. Mahesh 08.05.2023 Independent 4 4 NIL
Shivlingappa Payannavar

*Mr. Ranjeet Kumar Mishra ceased to be member of Audit Committee and Mr. Mahesh Shivlingappa Payannavar appointed as member of Audit Committee
w.e.f. May 08, 2023.
~includes partly paid shares of Rs.1/- per share paid up.

=

Terms of Reference
The Audit Committee has the following responsibilities:

e To take cognizance of the internal Audit Reports, independence of auditors and effectiveness of the audit
report;

e To review the adequacy of internal audit function, including the structure of the internal audit department,
staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage, scope of audit
and frequency of internal audit;
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To recommend appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors;

To ensure adequacy of whistle blower policy;

To look into cases of defaults, frauds done to or done by the organization;

To periodically interact with the statutory auditor and approval of payment to statutory auditors for any
other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

To ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible;

To review, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before
submission to the Board for approval, with reference to:

(a) Any matter required to be included in the director’s responsibility statement to be included in the
Board’s report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013; (b)
Any change in accounting policy; (c¢) Any significant transaction or financial irregularity; (d) Loan write-
offs; (e) Related party transaction; (f) Capital expenditure; (g) Any significant accounting adjustment; (h)
Any significant increase in liabilities; (i) Contingent liabilities

Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee ensures the rotation of partner/Chartered accountant firm in conducting the audit.
The Audit firm need to be replaced after carrying out three consecutive audits and can be eligible for
company audit after an interval of Six years as per the RBI Guidelines for Appointment of Statutory
Central Auditors (SCAs)/Statutory Auditors (SAs) of Commercial Banks (excluding RRBs), UCBs and
NBFCs (including HFCs).

The Audit Committee mandatorily review the following information:

a. Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;
b. Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee), submitted by

management;

c. Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors;
d. Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and
e. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the internal auditor is subject to review by the

audit committee.

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The terms of reference of the Committee are in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act and the
regulations framed by Reserve Bank of India/National Housing Bank. It discharges such other functions as may
be delegated by the Board of Directors from time to time. The Remuneration Policy is available at Company’s
website at https://www.satyahousing.com/satyanew/pdf/Nomination-&-Remuneration-Policy.pdf.

The Committee has recommended to the Board of Directors, the manner for an effective annual performance
evaluation of the Board, its Committees and individual directors. The Board has accordingly carried out an annual
performance evaluation of individual directors. The Board expressed its satisfaction with the evaluation process.
It also evaluated the functioning/ performance of Board and its Committees and expressed satisfaction with their
functioning/performance.

As on March 31, 2024, the Committee comprised of Four (4) members. The Committee held 3 (Two) meetings
during the year on May 23, 2023, November 01, 2023, and January 20, 2024, and the attendance of members at
the Meetings were as follows:
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Member of Capacity (i.e., Number of Meetings No. of shares
Committee Executive/ Non- held in the
Name of Director since Exe?utlve/ ) HFC
Chairman/ Held during
. Attended
Promoter nominee/ the year
Independent)
Mr. Chandanathil 08.11.2022 Independent 3 3 A2 lacs
Pappachan Mohan (Chairman)
Mr. Vivek Tiwari 08.11.2022 Executive 3 3 NIL
(Promoter)
*Mr. Ranjeet Kumar 08.11.2022 Non-Executive 0 0 2 lacs
Mishra
“Mr. Mahesh 08.05.2023 Independent 3 3 NIL
Shivlingappa
Payannavar
Dr. Ratnesh Tiwari 08.11.2022 Non-Executive 3 3 NIL

*Mr. Ranjeet Kumar Mishra ceased to be member and Mr. Mahesh Shivlingappa Payannavar was appointed as member of Nomination & Remuneration
Committee w.e.f. May 08, 2023
~includes partly paid shares of Rs.1/- per share paid up.

The Committee has the following Terms of reference:

e Formulate criteria for determining qualifications with respect to appointment of directors for Board. This
includes qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director;

e Ensure ‘fit and proper’ status of proposed/ existing Directors;

e To recommend the Board on the appointment, extension or removal of Directors/Senior Management in
accordance with criteria laid down or on the basis of the report of performance evaluation of Directors /
Senior Management;

e To recommend to the Board on
(a). Policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management,
and (b). Executive Directors remuneration and incentive.

e To make recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation in office of
any Director at any time including the suspension or termination of service of an Executive Director as
an employee of the Company;

e Administer the ESOP Scheme/Plan of the Company.

3. Risk Management Committee

Pursuant to the Scale Based Regulation dated October 22, 2021, issued by RBI, every NBFC-BL required to have
a Risk Management Committee who shall be responsible for evaluating the overall risks faced by the Company
including liquidity risk and will report to the Board.
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The Company, being covered under the middle layer, required to comply with the Regulatory revisions applicable
to lower layers of NBFCs. In view of the same, the Risk Management Committee has been constituted to manage
and mitigate the risk of the Company. The Company has established effective risk assessment and minimization
procedures, which are reviewed by the Risk Management Committee periodically. There is a structure in place to
identify and mitigate various risks identified by the Company from time to time. At the meeting of the Risk
Management Committee, the same is reviewed and new risks are identified and after their assessment, their
controls are designed, put in place with specific responsibility of the concerned person for its timely achievement.

The Risk Management Committee of the Board, comprised of 3 (three) members as on March 31, 2024. The
Committee met 2 (Two) times during the financial year on August 10, 2024 and January 20, 2024, and the
attendance of members at the Meetings were as follows:

Member of Capacity (i.e., Number of Meetings No. of
Committee Executive/ shares held
since Non- in the HFC
. Executive/
Name of Director Chairman/ Held during
Attended
Promoter the year
nominee/
Independent)
#Mr. Mahesh Shivlingappa | 08.05.2023 Independent 2 2 0
Payannavar (Chairman)
*Mr. Vivek Tiwari 08.11.2022 Executive 0 0 0
(Promoter)
Mr. Chandanathil Pappachan | 08.11.2022 Independent 2 2 ~2lacs
Mohan
*Mr. Ranjeet Kumar Mishra 08.11.2022 Non-Executive 0 0 "~ 2lacs
#Dr. Ratnesh Tiwari 08.05.2023 Non-Executive 2 2 0

*Mr. Vivek Tiwari and Mr. Ranjeet Kumar Mishra ceased to be members of Risk Management Committee w.e.f. May 08, 2023.
#Mr. Mahesh Shivlingappa Payannavar & Dr. Ratnesh Tiwari were appointed as member of Risk Management Committee w.e.f. May 08, 2023.
~includes partly paid shares of Rs.1/- per share paid up.

Terms of Reference- The Risk Management Committee has the following responsibilities:

4. Asset & Liability Management Committee

To monitor and review the risk management plan.
To review operational risk (including sub risk for operational risk), credit risk, market risk, interest rate risk
and other risks associated with the business of the organization.
To take Strategic actions to mitigate the risk associated with the nature of the business.
To appraise the Board of directors at regular intervals regarding the process of putting in place a progressive
risk management system, risk management policy and strategy.
To do such other acts, deeds and things as may be directed by the Board and required to comply with the

applicable laws, and

To lay down procedure to inform Board members about the risk assessment and minimization procedures.
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Pursuant to guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India (RBI) on Asset Liability Management (ALM) System for
NBFCs, the Company had constituted an Asset Liability Management Committee (ALM Committee) to maintain
proper & adequate ALM systems, check the Asset Liability mismatches, interest risk exposure and to help the
Company to improve the overall system for effective risk management in various portfolios held by the
Company. Mr. Vivek Tiwari, Managing Director of the Company is the Chairman of the Committee and
possesses rich and varied experience and knowledge in the finance field. The other members as mentioned below
are learned and eminent personalities in their respective fields. All members of the Committee are also
experienced and are heading the industrial and service sectors.

The Committee met 2 (Two) times during the financial year on August 10, 2024, and January 20, 2024, and the
attendance of members at the Meetings were as follows:

Member of Capacity (i.e., Number of Meetings No. of shares

Committee Executive/ Non- held in the
Name of Director since Executive/ Chairman/ . HFC

) Held during
Promoter nominee/ Attended
the year
Independent)
Mr. Vivek Tiwari 08.11.2022 Executive (Chairman) & 2 2 0
Promoter)

Mr. Chandanathil 08.11.2022 Independent 2 2 "2lacs
Pappachan Mohan
Mr. Ranjeet Kumar 08.11.2022 Non-Executive Director 2 2 ~2lacs
Mishra
Dr. Ratnesh Tiwari 08.11.2022 Non-Executive Director 2 2 0
*Mr. Mahesh 08.05.2023 Independent 2 2 0
Shivlingappa
Payannavar

*Mr. Mahesh Shivlingappa Payannavar was appointed as member of Asset & Liability Management Committee w.e.f. May 08, 2023.
~includes partly paid shares of Rs.1/- per share paid up.

Terms of Reference- The Asset & Liability Management Committee has the following responsibilities:

To maintain proper & adequate ALM systems;

Check the Asset Liability mismatches, interest risk exposure and to help the Company to improve the overall system for
effective risk management in various portfolios held by the Company;

To monitor the asset liability gap and strategize action to mitigate the risk associated.

5. IT Strategy Committee

Pursuant to RBI Master Direction-Information Technology Framework for the NBFC (including HFCs) sector
dated June 08, 2017, the Company has constituted an IT Strategy Committee to review the IT strategies in line
with the corporate strategies, board policy reviews, cyber security arrangements and any other matter related to IT
governance. During the year under review, the members of the IT Strategy Committee met 3 (Three) times and
the constitution of the committee as on the date of this report were as follows:
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Member of Capacity (i.e., Number of Meetings No. of
Committee Executive/ shares held
since Non-Executive/ in the HFC
Name Chairman/ .
Promoter Held during Attended
nominee/ the year
Independent)
*Mr. Mahesh Shivlingappa 08.05.2023 Independent 3 3 0
Payannavar (Chairman)
Mr. Chandanathil 08.11.2022 Independent 3 3 "2lacs
Pappachan Mohan
Mr. Ranjeet Kumar Mishra 08.11.2022 Non-Executive 3 3 ~2lacs
Dr. Ratnesh Tiwari 08.11.2022 Non-Executive 3 3 0

*Mr. Mahesh Shivlingappa Payannavar was appointed as member of IT Strategy Committee w.e.f. May 08, 2023.
Aincludes partly paid shares of Rs.1/- per share paid up

Terms of Reference- The IT Strategy Committee has the following responsibilities:

Approving IT strategy and policy documents and ensuring that the management has put an effective strategic planning
process in place;

Ascertaining that management has implemented processes and practices that ensure that the IT delivers value to the
business;

Ensuring IT investments represent a balance of risks and benefits and that budgets are acceptable;

Monitoring the method that management uses to determine the IT resources needed to achieve strategic goals and
provide high-level direction for sourcing and use of IT resources;

Ensuring proper balance of IT investments for sustaining HFC’s growth and becoming aware about exposure towards IT
risks and controls.

Working Committee of Directors

The Working Committee of Directors deals with routine matters of the Company on day-to-day basis and the matters
relating to borrowing, investment of surplus funds, opening and closure of Bank accounts, allotment of NCDs, issue of
commercial paper (CP) & other debt instrument and all other matters as prescribed and delegated to the Committee by
the Board from time to time. The Committee comprises of Mr. Vivek Tiwari, Dr. Ratnesh Tiwari, and Mr. Ranjeet
Kumar Mishra as its members. The Company Secretary of the Company is the secretary of the Committee. This
Committee generally meets as and when required to deal with day-to-day affairs of the Company. During the year
under review, 14 (Fourteen) meetings of the Committee were held.

Terms of Reference- The Working Committee has the following responsibilities:

1.

Accepting/modifying/revising the terms & conditions of the Loan from various Banks/Financial Institutions/entities
both domestic and foreign, within the overall approval as may be given by the Board of Directors, from time to
time;

Transaction related to securitization/assignment and raising of funds through issuance of Commercial Papers/
External Commercial Borrowings/issuance and allotment of Non-Convertible Debentures and through any other
way as stipulated and permissible under applicable laws, whether in the form of loans, subscription to debentures /
bonds or other debt instruments (whether short or long term and whether secured or unsecured) or by subscription
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of preference shares (whether cumulative or non-cumulative and redeemable or convertible) or by issue of any
other security or any combination thereof, upon such terms and conditions as the Lender/Investors may stipulate
including creation of security and acceptable to the Company;

Pledge, Mortgage and/or Charge in all or any part of the movable or immovable properties of the Company and the
whole or part of the undertaking of the Company of every nature and kind whatsoever so as to secure the
borrowings availed by the Company, within the overall approval as may be given by the Board of Directors, from
time to time;

Allotment of Securities to the extent permissible under the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws;
Affixation of common seal in terms of Articles of Association of the Company, wherever required to facilitate
transactions;

Opening of Current Accounts at different places in India;

Any changes in authorised signatories who operate such accounts;

Apply for Net Banking and consequent changes in their authority to operate;

Any closure of existing Current Account of the Company;

. To invest the funds of the Company including Fixed Deposit, Mutual Fund or any other similar instrument; within

the overall limit, mode and investment instruments as may be approved by the Board of Directors from time to
time.

11. Any other matter relating to the operations of various bank accounts and other general purposes of the Company.

3) General Body Meetings

General Body Meetings held during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024: -

SL Type of Meeting (Annual/ Extra- Date Place Special resolutions
No. Ordinary) passed
1 Annual General Meeting July 03,2023 (519, 5™ Floor, DLF Prime Tower, Okhla 03
Phase-1, New Delhi-110020
2 Extra- Ordinary General Meeting August 28, [519, 5™ Floor, DLF Prime Tower, Okhla -
2023 Phase-1, New Delhi-110020
3 Extra- Ordinary General Meeting  |September 04,(519, 5 Floor, DLF Prime Tower, Okhla 01
2023 Phase-1, New Delhi-110020

4) Details of non-compliance with requirements of Companies Act, 2013

Give details and reasons of any default in compliance with the requirements of Companies Act, 2013, including

with respect to compliance with accounting and secretarial standards: No Such Default has been occurred.

5) Details of penalties and strictures

HFCs should disclose details of penalties or strictures imposed on it by the Reserve Bank or any other statutory

authority: There were no penalties/strictures imposed on the Company during FY 2023-24.
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ANNEXURE-2

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS
Economic overview
Global economic overview

Despite facing headwinds such as the geopolitical turmoil in the Middle East and Europe and the consequent
fluctuations in commodity prices worldwide, the global economy has shown remarkable resilience in the face of
adversity. Global Growth is projected at 3.2% in 2024 and 3.2% in 2025. Estimates suggest, much of this growth is
made up of emerging markets, while growth in advanced economies remains tepid. Inflation is falling faster than
expected in most regions, amid unwinding supply-side issues and restrictive monetary policy. Global headline
inflation is expected to fall to 5.9% in 2024 and to 4.5% in 2025, with the 2025 forecast revised down. With the
decrease in inflation rates, countries like India, Mexico, and Vietnam are poised to benefit significantly.
Consequently, an increased demand to rebuild budget capacity to withstand future shocks will be expected as well.
However, currently, economies such as the US and India are preparing for general elections in 2024, postponing
major policy initiatives for some time.

Source- World Economic Outlook, April 2024 (IMF)

Indian economic overview

India is one of the fastest-growing major economies in the world, with its GDP expanding by 8.2% in FY 2023-24.
The Indian economy has shown resilience while navigating various headwinds in the reported financial year. India’s
robust performance can be attributed to a combination of various factors, including solid economic fundamentals,
healthier balance sheets across banks and corporations, fiscal discipline, stable external balances and substantial
foreign exchange reserves.

India Economic Growth (in 26)

— —
- 4 — 2020-21

2018-19 2019-20 2021-22 2022-23

High-frequency indicators including GST collections, advance tax payments, PMI & current account balance continue
to show strong growth momentum.
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The interim budget for FY 2024-25 includes different initiatives by the Indian Government to contribute to the
holistic development of the economy. The expansion of the capital expenditure outlay by 11.1% for 2024-25 in the
interim budget is expected to greatly bolster economic growth and boost job creation by powering the infrastructure
sector further.

The growth performance in FY 2023-24 provides a strong base for the prospects for the next financial year. Assuming
a normal monsoon next year, CPI inflation for 2024-25 is projected at 4.5%. Consequently, Real GDP growth for
2024-25 is projected at 7.0%.

The Indian economy has maintained steady growth over the years. A burgeoning population and policies introduced
by the Government of India are further expected to catapult the growth of the economy. The inclusion of Indian
government securities in the JP Morgan Global Bond Index - Emerging Markets from June 2024, could augur well for
the outlook for capital flows to India. The market expectation is that $24 billion will be invested in G-Secs over 10
months beginning June 2024.

Bloomberg also has announced the inclusion of Indian bonds in its Emerging market local currency government index
with effect from 31 January, 2025. This is likely to result in inflows of around USD 3 billion into domestic debt.

Among industry sectors in India, housing will be outperforming the sector given its low mortgage penetration and
massive need across geographies and income classes. Given the tremendous road development taking place in India
(more than 37 KMs per day of road construction with a target to take it to 100 KMs per day), rural connectivity is
rapidly increasing which in turn will enhance the self-home construction activities and will also be a significant GDP
multiplier.

Source- RBI Bi-Monthly Monetary Policy Statement, RBI Governor’s Statement February 2024, ICRA Report on
Indian Economy March 2024, IMF World Economic Outlook

Indian housing finance industry

India's housing finance market, valued at around X 30 lakh Crore in FY 2022-23, is expected to double up soon. With
the ongoing structural economic development and the urbanisation trend in India, a significant portion of the growth
is expected to be driven by the bottom of the pyramid i.e. EWS, LIG & MIG segments. This growth would present a
lucrative opportunity for Housing Finance Companies (HFCs) especially Affordable Housing Finance Companies
(AHFCs) to expand their operations tap the underpenetrated mortgage market and aid the Government’s initiative of
financial inclusion, by financing customers who are not catered to by the mainstream lenders.

As per the Finance Minister’s narrative, the Indian economy is expected to reach USD $5 trillion by FY 2028. With
an expected resilient mortgage penetration growth, the housing sector will play a pivotal role in contributing towards
Indian economic growth and in achieving the government's objective of making India the world’s 3rd largest
economy.

A growing middle class and improved GDP per capita, a growing need for more per capita per square feet space, and
an increasing number of nuclear families are altering the rental-to-EMI ratio, making homeownership more
accessible, and hence the demand for affordable housing will continue to rise.

Key enablers of Indian housing finance
1. Government initiatives

The Indian government plays a pivotal role in strengthening the housing finance sector. Effective initiatives and
schemes introduced by the Government have bolstered the growth of the industry effectively. The Government of
India will soon launch the “Middle-Class Housing Scheme”; under this scheme, Indian residents belonging to the
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middle strata of society, residing in rented houses or slums, can construct their residences. These solicitous initiatives
accentuate the Government’s commitment to improve the quality and availability of housing accommodations for its
citizens.

2. Digital transformation

Application programming interfaces (APIs), artificial intelligence (AI) and machine learning (ML) have
revolutionised the financial landscape. These digital advancements have enhanced customer experiences, increased
convenience, heightened security and modulated housing finance companies’ business operations. The Central Bank’s
focus on Fintech and Big Tech companies is expected to further foster positive growth in the finance sector.

3. Rurbanisation

Rapid urbanisation has propelled the growth of the housing and real estate industry in India. Factors such as a
burgeoning population and migration to urban areas from the hinterlands have significantly contributed to the positive
development of the real estate market, further amplifying the demand for financial assistance.

4. Favorable demographics

India has one of the largest young populations in the world, with a median age of 28 years estimates suggest that 63%
of them will be between 15 and 59 years. Favorable demographic composition along with the nuclearisation of
families is expected to drive housing demand.

5. Improved affordability

Rising per capita income and improvement in disposable income are expected to boost housing demand. The desire
to own accommodation in metropolitan and Tier I cities along with the increase in disposable income have
contributed significantly to the growth of housing finance companies in India. Further, the expansion in population is
expected to spur the demand for housing.

Overview of the Company

The Company is engaged in the business of providing a range of housing loans (such as Construction Loan, Plot
purchase plus construction loan, renovation/extension loan, and home purchase loan), loan against property and
Balance transfer plus top-up loan. The Company is primarily focused on addressing the housing finance needs of self-
employed, Low- and Middle-Income Families from semi urban and rural areas of India. The Company strives to serve
as a medium to fulfil the dream of owning a house, of the under-served segment of society

OVERVIEW OF COMPANY’S PERFORMANCE DURING FY 2023-24

SATYA Micro Housing Finance Private Limited (SMHFPL) largely offers housing finance products & services for
the purchase and renovation / construction of homes, or commercial spaces. It also provides loans against property for
business or personal needs as well as working capital for business expansion, having primarily focused services of
affordable housing.

The Company has had a remarkable financial year with all round performance across Business growth and Credit
quality. During the year under review, the Company has witnessed highest every disbursement of X111.43 Crores,
closing the year with AUM of X 128.65 Crores (including managed portfolio).

On resource profile, the Company further widened its lenders base during the year review, with the addition of Non-
Banking Financial Companies and private banks and initiated refinancing facility from National Housing Bank,
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During the year Satya MicroCapital Limited (“Promoter”) of the Company infused 324.99 Crores fresh equity capital
in the Company. The Company reported Capital Adequacy Ratio of 76.97% as on March 31, 2024 which is well
above the minimum regulatory threshold limit.

OPPORTUNITIES, CHALLENGES AND OUTLOOK
Strengths

e Strengthened capital position with significantly lower leverage provides significant headroom for further
growth.

e Extensive branch network and geographically diversified loan book.

e Deep understanding of customer segment; Strong knowledge of local market and regional dynamics

e 100% mortgage-backed retail loans. No wholesale exposure to builder / developer. Majority of the collateral
is self-occupied residential properties.

e Scalable Model and Independent ‘Unit’ Structure. The unit model in a usual scenario can operate
independently within the policy framework and is required to approach the hierarchy only for exceptions.
This model is efficiently aided by technology enablers to make the process seamless from sourcing to
disbursement.

e Robust Credit Underwriting & Appraisal. The decentralised and vertical approach with segregated legal,
technical and credit underwriting team has ensured superior portfolio quality.

e Experienced leadership team with demonstrated track record of scaling of the HFC business.

Challenges, Risks and Concerns

The Company is exposed to various kinds of risks like credit risk, market risk, liquidity risk and operational risk
arising out of business operations, which include mortgage lending, liability management etc. In order to mitigate
these risks the Company has developed and implemented a risk management framework which encompasses practices
relating to identification, assessment monitoring and mitigation of various risks to key business objectives. The Risk
management framework of the Company seeks to minimize adverse impact of risks on our key business objectives
and enables the Company to leverage market opportunities effectively.

The Company has a robust credit risk management framework implemented through various policies, manuals and
guidelines. The Company has implemented a pre and post disbursement credit risk control system ensuring effective
risk analysis and measurement, periodic monitoring and reporting based on various parameters and adherence to
amendments in policy changes. The delegation structure for approval of credit limits is approved by the Board of
Directors.

The various key risks to key business objectives are as follows:

Credit Risk: The possibility of losses associated with diminution in the credit quality of borrowers or counterparties.
In a credit portfolio, losses stem from outright default due to inability or unwillingness of a customer or counterparty
to meet commitments in relation to lending, trading, settlement and other financial transactions.

Liquidity Risk: 1t is the risk that the Company will be unable to meet its financial commitment to a Bank/ Financial
Institution in any location, any currency at any point in time.

Interest Rate Risk: 1t is the risk where changes in market interest rates might adversely affect the Company’s financial
condition. The short term/immediate impact of changes in interest rates are on the Company’s Net Interest Income
(NII). On a longer term, changes in interest rates impact the cash flows on the assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet
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items, giving rise to a risk to the net worth of the Company arising out of all reprising mismatches and other interest
rate sensitive positions.

Opportunities

Favourable growth prospects for affordable housing in India; India having one of the lowest Mortgage-to-
GDP ratios visa-vis advanced economies indicates strong growth potential.

Government’s emphasis on promoting ‘Housing for All’.

Threats

Slower than envisaged economic growth due to global geopolitical issues can impact credit growth. However,
the Company is better-off placed in comparison to its peers due to its unique business model and direct
sourcing abilities.

Inflation affects the purchasing power of people which is not a desirable phase of economic activity. Rising
inflation may affect the savings of people and their repayment obligations consequently. However, the
Company follows a strict policy on maximum allowable debt burden ratio to mitigate this risk.

Outlook for the Company

In view

of the overall sector outlook detailed above, the Company is well poised towards becoming a profitable and

trustworthy brand in the affordable housing finance space with its pan-India presence and it is likely to keep growing
considering the following:

The Company has a robust business model with strong direct sourcing capabilities to acquire superior quality
assets.

The Company has a well-skilled and experienced management team with extensive domain knowledge and
excellent execution track record in the lending business.

The Company has implemented robust risk management and credit underwriting policies/ procedure.

The Company has been continuously investing to build robust, updated technological infrastructure along
with paperless workflows for better customer experience.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has adequate internal controls and processes in place with respect to its financial statements, which

provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements. These controls and processes are implemented through various policies, procedures and certifications
which commensurate with the size and nature of the Company’s business. The processes and controls are reviewed
periodically. The Company has a mechanism of testing the controls at regular intervals for their design and operating
effectiveness to ascertain the reliability and authenticity of financial information.
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These systems provide reasonable assurance in respect of providing financial and operational information, complying
with applicable statutes, safeguarding of assets of the Company, prevention and detection of frauds, accuracy and
completeness of accounting records and ensuring compliance with Company’s policies.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE
EMPLOYED.

SATYA Micro Housing Finance Private Limited had 334 permanent employees as on March 31, 2024 and we believe
that our employees are the most valuable assets of the Company. The Human Resource function looks after employee
recruitment, their trainings, performance management, emotional and mental wellbeing, financial wellness and stress
management. We always believe in creating a happy and healthy work environment for our employees. The Company
focus going forward will be on making its workforce more diverse across gender, age, social and economic segments.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Some of the statements made in the Management Discussion & Analysis describing the Company’s objectives,
projections, estimates, and expectations may be “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of applicable laws
& regulations. Actual results could differ from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a
difference to the Company’s operations include economic conditions affecting demand supply and price conditions in
the market in which the Company operates, changes in the government regulations, tax laws & other statutes and
other incidental factors.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For SATYA Micro Housing Finance Private Limited

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: Lucknow Vivek Tiwari Ratnesh Tiwari
Date: 29.04.2024 Managing Director Director

DIN: 02174160 DIN: 07131331

Registered Office: 519, 5th Floor, DLF
Prime Tower, Okhla Industrial Area,
Phase-1, New Delhi-110020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Ta the Members of
SATYA MICRO HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the audit of the financial statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of SATYA MICRO HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2024, and the
statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of
changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including summary of material accounting policies and other
explanatory information,

In cur opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March
2024, and its |oss, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI") together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the [CAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information, The other
information comprises the information included in the Company's Annual report such as
management discussion and analysis Director's Report including annexure to director's report
but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially




inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is 2 material misstatement
of this other information, we are reguired to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of
the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Management
either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

Those Board of Directars are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reascnably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We are also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

s Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i} of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate




internal financial controls system with reference to financial statements in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as &
going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures,; and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safequards,

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

25

2.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we
give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report to the extent applicable that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

(€)

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books,

The Balance Sheet, the Staterment of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March,

2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as
on 31 March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act.




(R

(g)

(h)

Wi,

vii.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in Annexure B. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on
the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting.

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under section 197(16)
of the Act, as amended. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Companies under the
Group; to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of
section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended In our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position as on 31 March 2024.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

The Management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, no
funds which are material either individually or in the aggregate have been advanced
or loaned or invested either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds by the Company to or in any other persons or entities,
including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend
ar invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatscever by or on
behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security
or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, no
funds which are material either individually or in the agaregate have been received by
the Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Funding
Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i} and (ii) of Rule 11{g) as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year and has not
proposed final dividend for the year.




vill, Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail {edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year
for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our
audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

For A PRASAD & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 004250C
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Place: Lucknow
Date: 29, April, 2024



Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report
Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ Section of our report of even date.

I
{a) In respect of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of
intangible assets.

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its ‘Property, Plant
and Equipment’ under which ‘Property, Plant and Equipment are verified in a
phased manner, over a period of two years, which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In
accordance with this program, certain 'Property, Plant and Equipment’ were
verified during the year and according to the information and explanation given to
us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
examined by us, the Company does not hold any immovable property {other than
properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favor of the lessee) Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(c) of the
Order are not applicable.

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment including Right
of Use assets and intangible assets during the year, being under cost model.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3({i)(d) of the Order are not applicable.

{e) There are no proceedings which have been initiated or are pending against the
Company for holding benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have
any inventory. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii}{a) of the Order are not
applicable.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the
Company has not been sanctioned any working capital limits in excess of Rs. 500 lakhs,
in aggregate from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current
assets, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii) (b) of the Order are not applicable.

iii.
(&) The Company's principal business is to give loans, Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(iii}{a) of the Order are not applicable.




{b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans,
investments made and security provided during the year are, prima facie, not
prejudicial to the Company's interest. According to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not provided any guarantee during the

year.

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of loans and
advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has been stipulated by the Company. Refer notes & to the
financial statements for summarized details of such loans/advances.

{d} Having regard to the nature of the Company’s business and voluminous nature
of loan transactions, it is not practicable to furnish entity-wise details of amount
due, due date for repayment or receipt and the extent of delays.

Further, except for those instances where there are delays or defaults in
repayment of principal and / or interest as at the balance sheet date, in respect
of which the Company has disclosed asset classification in note & to the financial
statements in accerdance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS), the parties
are generally repaying the principal amounts, as stipulated, and are also regular
in payment of interest, as applicable, except for some delays.

(e) In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans; the aggregate amount of
loans, where any instalment is overdue for more than 90 days as at 31 March 2024 is
Rs. 6.11 million. In our opinion and according to the information and explanation made
given to us, reasonable steps are being taken by the Company for recovery of overdue
amount of principal and interest.

(f)The Company’s principal business is to give loans. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(iii){e) of the Order are not applicable.

{g) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures performed, the Company has not granted any loans or advances either
repayable in demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during
the year.

In our apinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not entered into any transaction covered under Sections 185 and
186 of the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits during the year and there are no amounts
which are deemed to be deposits during the year within the meaning of Sections
73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as
amended). Further the Company had no unclaimed deposits at the beginning of
the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central
Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1)
of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company's products/ services.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable.




wii.

{a) In our opinioh and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and
services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, cess and other
material statutory dues, as applicable, to the appropriate authorities. Further, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect thereaf were cutstanding at the year-end for
a period of more than six menths from the date they become payable. The operations
of the Company during the year do not give rise to the liabilities of sales-tax, service
tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and value added tax.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no statutory dues
referred to in sub-clause {a) that have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute,

viii.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there
were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961

{2} In our opinicn and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the Company
has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us and the procedures
performed by us, we are of the opinion that the Company has not raised funds on leng
term basis and accordingly reporting under this clause is not applicable.

{d) According to the information and explanations given to us and the procedures
performed by us, we are of the opinion that the Company has not raised funds on
short term basis and accordingly reporting under this clause is not applicable.

{e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture during the year,
and hence the reporting under clause 3{ix)(e) of the Order are not applicable.

(fy The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture during the
year, and hence the reporting under clause 3({ix)(e) of the Order are not applicable,

X.

{a) The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer

{including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3(x)(a) of the Order are not applicable,

{b) The company has made private placement of shares under review and the requirement
of section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and according to
information and explanations given to us, the amount raised have been used for the
purposes for which the funds were raised;




®i.

(a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given

to us, no material fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the period covered by our audit,

{b) To the best of knowledge Mo report under sub-section (12) of Section 143 of the Act

has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies {Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended) with the Central Government, during the year
and upto the date of this report.

{c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints

®ii.

xiii.

®iv,

XV

®vi.

®Wil,

received by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{xii}(a)
to (c) of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the
Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013,
where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of
related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements gtc. as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company does not have an internal audit system and is not reguired to have an
internal audit system as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

(b} The Company did not have an internal audit system for the period under audit,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
its directors or persons connected with them covered under Section 192 of the
Act.

{a) The Company is reguired to be registered under Section 45-IA of the RBI Act,
1934 and the Company has obtainad the registration.

{b) The Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance
activities without a valid Certificate of Registration from the RBI as per the RBI
Act, 1934,

{c} The Company is not a Core Investment Company ("CIC") as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

{d) The Group has no CIC which are part of the Group. Accordingly, the provision of
clause 3{xvi) (d) of the order are not applicable.

The Company has incurred cash |losses during the financial year amounting Rs.
(965.46) in million and no cash losses has been incurred in the immediately
preceding financial year.



xviil,

i,

XX,

WML

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the vyear.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xviii) of the order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing
has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable
of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, We, however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit
repart and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

The provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company. Accordingly, Clause 3{xx) of the order is not applicable.

The Company did not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture, accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable.

For A PRASAD & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 004250C

AAYUSH TIEREWAL
Partner

(.l

Membership No.: 540098
UDIM No.: 24540098BKGXQXE7S0

Place: Lucknow
Date:29, April 2024



ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
{Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under '‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements of SATYA
MICRO HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED ('the Company’) under Clause (i) of Sub -
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act”)

Opinion

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statement of SATYA
MICRO HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED ('the Company’) as of March 31, 2024 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company generally has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal
cantrol with reference to financial statements reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal controls stated in the Guidance Mote on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Ower Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial contrals based on the internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
compenents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAI. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to respective Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial infermation, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act").

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with
refarence to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Mote”) issued by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical reguirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adeguacy of the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statement and their operating
effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements




included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of risk of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s |nternal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company.

Meaning of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements

A company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process
designed to provide reascnable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statement in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3}
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrels with reference to financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For A PRASAD & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regmtratu:njﬂl\m 004250C

e

AAYUSH TIBREWAL

Partner

Membership No.: 540098

LUDIN No.: 24540098BKGXQX6730

Place: Lucknow
Date: 29, April 2024



SATYVA MICRO HOUSING FINAMCY PRIVATE LIMITED
fovaerly Stvae an Bowd Hawving Minarer Froaae Liwied:
CIN: UGS LMD LMEP T 406524

Balance Sheel as al March 31, 2024

(T in millian unless atheredse stated)

Farticulars MNotes Asal Asat
Muarch 31, 2024 Maweh 31, 2023

ASSETS
Finsncial nsscts
Cash and cash equivalents 5 Ui 105.37
Bank balances other than cash ard cash eyurvalents 2 -
Lesan pertflis & L1948 2855
Cicher financial asscts ¥ 2067 411
Tutal Mnancial assets 1,302 24 438,43
MNon-linancial asscts
Current tax assers (net) i} 210 1.91
e lerred tax assets (net) 4 el 12
Praperty, plant wnd equipment 10 i HE]
Orther non-financial assels 1 461 D44
‘Lotal non-financial assels 45,66 444

Toral asscts 134780 307

LIABILITIES AND FQLITY
Linbilities
Financial linlilities
Trude Puyable 12
{13 wdal outskending dues of mucre enterprises and
small enterpriscs

) ezl ourstanding dues of credilors other than ERIL 2.63
micro gnterprises and small entarpriscs

Borrowings Lather Than debt zecurities) 13 715,15 .
Other financial liahilities 14 15.12 0.56
Tota) finanvial liabilities 75132 kL]

Nant-Tinpneial linbilitics

Provisions 15 118 n.sl
CHher non-tinuncial liabilitics 16 1310 2.35
Total nen-finanvial liabilitics 648 186
Equity
Loty sharz capital 17 45472 413.29
Oither egquily 14 L2458 ERK
Tatal eqquily GO0 437012
Faral B bilities and cquity 134750 443.07
Summary of significant-aceauniing pulicies 4

Hew aceompanying notes forming part of the Arancial stements
In terms of sur report attachad

For A Prasad & Associates For amgl on behalf of the board of direetors
Chorlered Accountants Satya Micro Housing, Finanee Privide Limited
{ /
! c;f_f-’f_'_"‘ﬁ__-n

¥iwdk Fiward Ratnesh Tiwari
Puriner Managing Lisector [airector
Mambership Mo, 5 LIN-02E74i60 DIN-07131331]
! ol
Bnmjny Goel
Company Secretary & Chiel Compliance officer Chief Financial Offices

M.Ho Ad4TITD

Place: Luoskanw
Lrate: April 2%, 2024




SATYA MICRO HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
Hermerly ko gz Baid Housing Finonce Private Timited]
CIN: LaSIHHDL2HSPTC406524

Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear ended March 31, 2024

(% in million unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Moles

For the year ended

For the year ended

Revenue from operations

Imterest incomse 19

et gain on derccognition of financials

instruments under amartised cost calegory 0
Todal revenue from operations

Cther income X0

Tl income

Expenses
Finanes: cost 22
Impairment on financial instruments 23
Emploves benefits exponse 2!
Depreciation and amortialion expense 23
Oiher expenses 2
Total expenses

Profit before tax

Tax expense:

Current vear tax

Drefeered tax charpes(eredil)
Income-tax expense

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

ltems that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss
Re-mugsurement gainaflosses) on defined benafit plans
Income tax effect

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per equity share 27
Basic{in INR)

Driluted (In TNE)

Summary of significant accounting policies 4

Seg accompanying noles forming part of the financial statements
I terms of our report atiached,

For A P'rasad & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FEM AN 2300

Aayush TilbFewal Yivék Tiwari
Partner

Wlemhbership Mo, 5

DUMN-02174 Tal)

(S

**.Y

Ankit Tiwsri
M No, AdT2T0

Plawe; Lucknow
rate: hpril 29 2024

Mangging Dircetor

March 31, 2024 Wiarch 31, 2023
HEM 2231
1574 E
12974 72,31
|23 521
130,98 1752
13,39 0.00)
832 0,74
14891 16,50
1121 0,13
44,13 0,25
73115 1562
(10017} (.34
.03 1.2
(24.46) {1.47)
2343 (%]
7573 ey
{03} .
0.01 -
7576 e
{1.54) 0.02
{1.54) 02

For and on behall of the board of directors
Sutva Micro Housing Finance Private Limited

Company Secretary & Chiel Complianve afMcer

ausing 2

(et ame &

Ratnesh Tiwari
[hrector
DIW-07 131331

A1

Sanjay (soel
Chiet Financial Officer

= e |
m ik
i) &




SATY.A WMICHO HEHSING FINAMCE PRIVATE LIMITEDR
iParely Enewn s Pod fewrmp Siagace Privgie Lsdiod)

CIMN D3 iDL DML 4GE24

Cash Mlew Statement Tor i pese vonled Yaech 31, 3024

% in million rless ctherwise saned)

For the vear ended Fag e g cail il
Farticulars — Murch 36, 2024 March 51, 2024
Cazh Flow From operating acnvines
Fralit berliore tax iR | Q%0
Adjusimenis far:
Daeprasaten wd amorizdios 1121 ol
lintengal wazense fior ks armmEemeses 126
Intpzrwenl ub finzncial instrumenis a3 KA
Bl par en demccenition of Anmcizls csrensns (18,711
Fperaging profit belore working capiial ehampes (AL 1B (M |
Miregmpnis © werkesy capical:
Ty gae{derease i other Eriancied bahilines .95 {25
Trecreasetdeormnel in race payehic 142 250
Frozrcasedecrmaes ) in othsr nos Freanciol liak! zies a5 |80
Frazrespsadecrsmses ) in provizons s HET|
[Inresse ez resssa in loan poarciolia [ada k] A2
oz ase Velseressa in offer finoncial neses 114 555 MIEE
Tz ease fchaeness inafter non finmcizl assee 14174 [HETH
Cash veed in apernbens [RES A| 1175000
lncrmw-tas il 1053 Y
Mt cash used m operafing acmvities (A} S K] 11755
Carh Flow from invesomp noHividles
Fuizhass o anepeny, plane and 2quipment RG] 293
Pueshggss o eeanpibls asses L - T
Sl cpsh naed ininvestiog aceivicles B 11691 [T
Cash Flw frem fimancing nciivicles
Fiecasls rum issoe of share canitel vincluckiop peemmnm and nel ol issos soenses; 24784 33240
(Precieck i burnewings odher than debe ssciriis R50.52
Benipienlal burnwings other than debi sszuritis (144,37
Favmetr o L Tabilily i 500
Med caeh o finamcing acovimes (0 BER, 40 24240
P incrense ! (decrense) im ensh s ensh eguivalents (4 1B+ Ch 115,58} 557
Crsheand cach spnealenis al the bepinmeg o the rar 12527 szl
L2l anel cash pquivalents at b end &7 il periml ETAiR Hisa7
Components of cash and cash eqiivalen s xoal the ml of period
Cash i hiind e
Baloe: watk Lanks - on voerent noooont Er.0g 165 33
Total encls soil eash vymivaleals . H7m 1ns,u7
Se accempanyinp dotes Turming part of the finnnelnl slateaninis
Inderms af aug veport agtached,
Fer A Prassd & Assocides Fupand un behalf af the honrd of divecioes
Chatered Aceaumlanis Satyn Micra Housing Fannct Fravaie |imieed

FFREM : 2500 @f"%

. I
Anyush Tihre frearl Rarnesh Tenei

Fariner Mnnnging [Hreerar Oirzciar

Membership Mo 5 el BIRD R[] = (B R YRS |
Anbdl Tiwari Eamjay Cﬂ}
Lenpary Seewiary & Chisf Cemplinnes efics Ulnef Funcisd Otficer
ML A0

Mace; Locknow

Wates April 29, 2024
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SATYA MICRO HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Baid Housing Finance Private Limited)
Noles to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

(Rupees in million wnless atherwise stated)

1. Corporate information

satya Micro Housing Finance Private Limited (formerly known as Baid Housing Finance Private Limited)
{"SATYA’ or the *Company’) is a private Company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions
ol the Companies Act, 1956 on December 16, 2008. The Company is registered as Housing Finance Company
("HFC?) with the Reserve Bank of India (*RBI") holding Certificate of Registration (CoR) issued by Reserve
Bank ot ndia dated January 16, 2023, The registered office address of the Company is 519, 5% Floor, DLF
Prime Tower, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-1, New Delhi-1 10020,

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of housing finance providing small value secured’
unsecured loans to low-income customers in urban, semi-urban and rural areas.

2. Basis of preparation
a) Statement of compliance in preparation of financial statements

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as
amended from time to time) along with other relevant provisions of the Act, the Master Direction — Non-
Banking Financial Company — Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Dircctions, 2021 (‘the NBFC
Master Direction. The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, excepl lor Hinancial instruments
which have been measured at fair value. Further, the carrying values of recognized assets and liabilitics
that are hedged items in fair value hedges, and otherwise carried at amortised CosL, are adjusted to record
changes in fair value attributable to the risks that are being hedged. The financial statemnents are presenied
in Indian Rupees (INR) and all the values are rounded off o the nearest millions except when otherwise
indicated.

b} Presentation of financial statements

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity, Financial assets and financial liabilities are
gencrally reported gross in the balance sheet. They are only offset and reported net when Tnd AS
specifically permits the same or it has an unconditionally legally enforceable right to offset the recognized
amounts without being contingent on a future event. Similarly, the Company offsets incomes and
expenses and reports the same on a net basis when permitted by Ind AS specifically.,

3. Recent accounting pronouncements

4.  Material accounting policies
a)  Use of estimates, judgments and assum ptions

The preparation of standalone financial statements in conformity with the Tnd AS requires the
management lo make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses. assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosure and the disclosure of contingent
liahilities, at the end of the reporting period. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongomg basis, Revisions to accounting estimates are recognisced in the petiod in which the estimates are
revised, and future periods are alfected, Although these estimates are based on the management’s best
knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result
n the eutcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carnving amounts of assets or liabilities in future
periods,

In particular. information about signilicant arcas of estimation, uncertaingy and critical judgments in

applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts reco : he
standalone linancial statemgnts is included in the following notes;




SATYA MICRO HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
{Formerly known as Baid Housing Finance Private Limited)
Moles to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Rupees in million wnlesy athenvise stated)

i) Defined employee benefit assets and liabilities

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and the present value of the gratuity obligation are
determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that
may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate,
future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-
term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date,

it} Fair value measurement

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair valuc is measured using various valuation
technigques, The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this
is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Judgments include
considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions about
these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

iii) Impairment of loan portfolio

Judgment is required by management in the estimation of the amount and timing of furure cash flows
when determining an impairment allowance for loans and advances. In estimating these cash flows, the
Company makes judgments about the borrower’s financial situation. These estimates are hased on
assumptions about a number of lactors such as credit quality, level of arrcars etc. and actual results may
difter, resulting in future changes w the impairment allowance.

Overview of the Expected Credit Loss (RCL) prineiples:

The Company records allowance (or expected credit losses for all loans, other debt financial assets not
held al FWTPL. together with loan commitments and Gnancial suaranlee confracts. in this section all
referred to as ‘financial instruments. Equity instruments are not subject Lo impairment under Ind AS 109,

Expected credit losses (ECL) are a probability weighted estimate of the present value of credil losses,
Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash Nows that are due to the Company under the
contract, and all the cash flows that the Company expects o receive (i.e. net cash shortfalls), discounted
at the original effective interest rate (or credit-adjusted effective mterest rate for purchased or originated
credit-impaired linancial assets). The Company estimates cash flows by considering all contractual terms
of the financial instrument (for example. prepayment. extension, call and similar options) through the
cxpected life of that financial instrument.

The Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument at an amount equal to the hfetime
expected credit losses if the creditrisk on that financial instrument has increased significantly since initial
recognition. 1T the credit risk on a financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal
to 12-month expected credit losses, |2-month expected credil losses are a portion of the lifetime expected
credit losses and represent the lifetime cash shortfalls that result if a default oceurs within the 12 months
after the reporting date and thus, are not cash shortfalls that are predicted over the next 12 months,

A loss allowance for full lifetime ECL is required for a financial instrument if the credit risk on that
financial instrument has increased significantly since initial recognition. For all other financial
instruments, FCLs are measured at an amount equal o the | 2-month ECL,




SATYA MICRO HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

(Formerly known as Baid Housing Finance Private Limited)

Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

{Rupees in pillion unless otherwise stared)

The Company measures ECL for stage 3 assets (as defined below) on an individual basis. The
measurement of the loss allowance is based on the present value of the asset's expected cash flows using
the asset’s original effective interest rate {EIR).

Impainment losses and releases are accounted for and disclosed separately from medification losses or
gains that are accounted for as an adjustment of the financial assel’s gross carrying value,

The Company has established a policy to perform an assessmenl, at the end of each reporting period,
whether a financial instrument’s credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition, by
considering the change in the risk of a default occurring over the remaining life of the financial
instrument.

Based on the above process, the Company cateporises its loans into Stage 1, Stage 2 and Stage 3, as
deseribed below;

Stage | - Performing assets (high quality assets) with zero to thirty days past due (DPD), Stage | loans

also include facilities where the credil risk has improved and the loans has been reclassified from Stage
-

Lea

Stage 2 - Under-performing assets (assets for which there is significant increase in credit risk) having 31
to 90 DPD.

Stage 3 - Non-performing assets {credit impaired assets) with overdue more than 90 DPD,
Definition of Default

The defmition of defaull is used in measuring the amount of ECL and in the determination of whether
the loss allowance is based on 12-month or lifetime ECL.

The Compuny considers the following as constituting an event of default:
+ the borrower is past due more than 90 days on any material credit obligation to the Company; or
s the borrower is unlikely 10 pay its credit obligations to the Corporation in full.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial asset thal result from
transactions thal are within the scope of Ind AS 18 and loans under short term financing, the Company
always measures the loss allowance at an amount equal 1o litetime expected credit losses, Further, to
measure lifetime expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables, the Company has used a practical
expedient as permitted under [nd AS 109,

The impairment reguirements for the recognition and measurement of a loss allowance are equally
applied to debt instruments at FVTOCI except that the loss allowance is recognized in ather
comprehensive income and is not reduced from the carrving amount in the balance sheet.

[he Financial assets for which the Company has no reasonable expectations of recovering cither the
entire outstanding amount, or a proportion thereof, the gross carrying amount of the financial asset is
reduced. This is considered a {partial) derecognition of the financial asset,

iv) Provisions other than impairment on loan partfolio

Provisions are held in respect of a range of future obligations such as employee entitlements and litigation
provisions. Some of the provisions involve significant judgment about the likely outcome of various
timated future cash flows. The measurement of these provisions involves the exercise of
dgments about the ultimate outcomes of the transactions. Payments that are
i
oy




SATYA MICRO HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
(Formerly known as Bald Housing Finance Private Limited)
Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

b)

fRupees in million wnless atfierwise stated)

be incurred after more than one vear are discounted at a rate which rellects both current interest rates and
the risks specific to that provision,

¥) Effective Interest Rate ("EIR") method

The Company’s EIR methodology, recognizes intercst income / expense using a ratg of rerurn that
represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected hehavioral life of loans given d
taken and recognizes the effect of potentially differcnl interest rates at various stapes and other
tharacteristics of the product life cycle (including prepayments and penalry interest and charges).

This estimation, by nature, requires an element of judgement regarding the expecied behavior and life-
cycle of the instruments, as well expected changes to India’s hase rate and other fee incomefexpense that
are integral parts of the instrument.

viii) Other estimales
lhese include contingent liabilities, useful lives of tangible and intanzible assets ete.

Recognition of Income and Expense

Revenue is recognized 1o the extent that the economic benelits probably flow o the Company, and the
revenue can be reliably measured. and there exists reasonable certainty of its recovery, The Company
recognises revenue from contracts with customers (other than linancial assets to which Tnd AS 109 -
‘Financial instruments’ is applicable) based on a comprehensive assessment model as set out in Ind AS
P15 - *Revenue from contracts with customers’, The Company identifies contract(s) with a customer and
15 performance obligations under the contracl. determines the transaction price and its allocation to the
performance obligations in the contract and recognises revenue only on satisfaclory completion of
performance ohlizations.

i. Intercst and Processing Fee income on loans

Interest meome on fingncial instruments at amortized cost is recognized on a time proporiion basis, taking
into account the amount outstanding and the effective interest rate (EIR} applicable. Interest on financial
instruments measured as at fair value is included within the fair value movement during the period,

The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash flows of the linancial instrument through
the expected life of the financial instrument or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrving
amount of the financial instrument. The future cash Nows are estimated, taking into account all the
contractual terms of the instrument.

The calculation takes into account all contractual terms of the financial instrument {lor example,
prepayment options). It includes all fees paid or reccived between parties to the contract that are
incremental and are directly attributable 1o the specific lending arrangement, transaction costs, and all
other premiums or discounts. For financial assets at FV TPL. {fair value th rough profit & loss). transaction
costs are recognised in profit or loss at initial recognition.

The interest income is calculated by applyving the EIR to the gross carrying amount of non-credit impaired
financial assets (i.e. at the amortised cost of the financial asset before adjusting for any expected credit
loss allowance). For credit impaired financial assets. the interest income s caleulated by applying the
LIR Lo the amortised cost of the credit-impaired financial assets (i.e. the £ross carrving amount less the
allowance for expected credit losses (FECLs). However, no interest has been charged on credit impaired

loans as a matter of prudence, Overdue interest and other ancillary charges in respect of loans are
recognized upon realisation, The Company earns revenue primarily From giving loans, Revenue is
: the extent that it is probable that the cconomic benefits will flow to the Companvand the
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Interest and loan processing fees are recognized using the effective interest method (EIR). The effective
interest method calculates the amortized cost of a financial instrument and allocates the interest income
over the relevant period. The cffective interest rate is the rate that discounts estimated luture cash
payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter
period, Lo the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or liability. The calculation takes into account
all contractual terms of the financial instrument {for example, prepayment options) and includes any lees
or incremental costs that are direetly attributable to the instrument und are an integral part of the EIR,
but not future credit losses.

The Company calculates interest income by applying the CIR to the gross carrying amount of financial
assets other than credit-impaired assets. When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired and is, therefore,
regarded as *Stage 37, the Company calculates interest income to the extent recoverable, If the financial
assets cures and is no longer credit-impaired, the Company reverls to caleulating interest income on a
aross basis.

ii. Fees and commissions income

Fees and commissions income i.e. login fee, penal interest on defaults, pre-payment / other charges,
fees for advertising in offices / website etc, (other than for those items to which Ind AS 109 Financial
Instruments are applicable) is recognised in accordance with the terms of the relevant contracts |
agreements and when il is probable that the Company will collect the consideration.

iii. Revenue from Contracls with customers

Income from assignment transactions i.e. present value of excess interest spread is recognised when
the related loan assets are de-recognised. Interest income is also recognised on carrying value of
asscls over the remaining period of assets,

iv. Finance Cost

Finance costs represent interest cost recognised by applying the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) to the
gross carrying amount of financial liabilities other than financial liahilities classified as FVTPL.
The EIR in case of a financial liability 15 computed:

a)  As the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected
life of the financial liability to the gross carrving amount of the amortised cost ol a
financial liability,

b} By considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument in estimating the cash
flows.

¢} Including all fees paid between parties to the contract that are an integral part of the
effective inlerest rate, transaction costs, and all other premiums or discounts,

Any subsequent changes in the estimation of the future cash flows is recognised in interest expense
with the corresponding adjustinent to the carrying amount of the (inancial liability. [nterest expense
includes issue costs that are initially recognised as part of the carrying value of the finaneial liability
and amortised over the cxpected life using the cffective interest method. These include fees and
commissions payable to advisers and other expenses such as external lepal costs etc. provided these
are incremental costs that are directly related to the issue of a financial liabiliey.
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¢} Property, plant and equipment (PPE) and intangible assct

i, Property, plant and equipment (PPE)

PPE are stated at cost (including incidental expenses directly attributable 1o bringing the asset w ils
working condition for its intended use) less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost
comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset o its working condition for
ils intended use,

Subsequent expenditure related to PPE is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with these will flow to the Company and the cost of item can he measured reliably.
Other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed off as and when incurred.

An ilem of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognized is derecognized
upon disposal or when no luture economic benelits are expected from ifs use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference berween the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognized,

ii. [Intangible Asset

Intangible assets represent eapital expenditure towards software which is stated ar cost less accumulated
amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.

d} Depreciation and amortization
Depreciation

i.  Depreciation on property. plant and equipment provided on a written down value method al the rates
arnved based on useful life of the assets. prescribed under Schedule 11 to the Companics Act, 2013,
which also represents the estimale of the useful |ife of the assets by the MANAZSTISNL.

ii. Property, plant and equipment costing up to Rs.5.000 individually are fully depreciated in the vear of
purechase,

The Company has used the following useful lives o provide depreciation on its property, plant and

equipment;
| Asset Category Useful Life {In Years)
(i) Furniture and fittings - B 10
(i} Computers and data processing units
(e} Scrvers and networks _ ) i
(b) End user devices, such as. desktaps, laptops, etc, 3
| (iii) Office equipment ) 5
(iv) Motor vehicles ! |
ta} Motor cars ) 8
(b)) Two-Wheeler Vehicles : ' n
(v} _Building B 60) i

Amortizalion
Intangible assels are amortized on the basis of Straight-Line Method over a period of 4 vears.

ii} Non-financial assets
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The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheel dale if there is any indication of
impairment based on intemaliexternal factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrving
amount of an assetl cxceeds its recoverable amount, The recoverable amount is the preater of the assets,
netselling price and value in use, In assessing value in use, the estimaled future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rale that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions
are laken into account, il available. [f no such \ransactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation
model is used, After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrving amount of the assct
over its remaining useful life.

e) Lessees

Where the Company is lessee — Right of use assets and lease liabilities

Till previous ycar, assets acquired on leases where a significant portion of risk and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operaring leases. Lease rental are charged w
statement of profit and loss on straight-line basis except where scheduled increase in rent compensate
the lessor for expected inflationary costs.

For any new contracts entered into on or after 1 April 2019, the Company considers whether a contract
s, or contains a lease {the transition approach has been explained and disclosed in noes), A lease is
defined as “a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an assel (the underlving asset)
tor a period of time in exchange for consideration”.

Classification of leases

The Company enters into leasing arrangements for various assets, The assessment of the lease is based
on several factors, including, but not limited to, tansfer of ownership of leased asset at end of lease
term, lessee™s option to extend/purchase el

Recognition and initial measurement

At lease commencement date, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability on the
balance sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial measurement
of the lease liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the Company, an estimate of any costs to
dismantle and remove the asset at the end of the lease (it any), and any lease payments made in advance
ol the lease commencement date {net of any incentives received),

Subsequent measuremeni

The Company depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis [rom the lease commencement
date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The
Company also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment when such indicators exist.

At lease commencement date, the Company measures the lease liahility at the present value of the
lease payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the intercst rate implicit in the lease if that rate is
readily available or the Company’s ineremental borrowing rate, Lease payments included in the
measurement of the lease lability are made up of fixed payments (including in substance fixed
payments) and variable payments based on an index or rate. Subsequent to initial measurement. the
liahility will be reduced for payments made and increased for interest. It is re-measured 1o reflect any
1enl or modification. or if there are changes in in-substance fixed pavments. When the lease—
easured, the corresponding adjustment is reflected in the right-of-use asset,
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The Company has cleeted to account for short-term leases using the praclical expedients. Instead of
recognizing a righl-of-use asset and lease liability, the payments in relation to these are recognised as
an expensc n statement ol protit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Where the Company is lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
an asset are classified as operating leases, Rental income from operating lease is recognized on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease, except when the lease rentals, increase are in line
with general inflation index. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiatin g and arranging an operating lease
are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized over the lease term on the same
basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recopnized as revenue in the period in which they are
carned,

l.eases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership
transfer from the Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded
a5 receivables al the Company’s net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to
accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment outstanding
in respect of the lease,

fy Foreign currency transactions

Functional and presentation curreney

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which are the functional currency of
the Company and the currency of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates,

Transaction and halance

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded in the functional currency at the spot rate of
exchange ruling at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated into the functional currency at the spot rate of exchange at the reporting
date. Non—-monetary items that are measured at historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the spot exchange rates as at the date of recognition, The gain or loss arising on translation of
non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the sain or loss
on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or
loss is recognized in OCT or profit or loss are also recognized in OCI or profit or loss, respeclively),

2} Retirement and Emplovee bencfils

Post-cmployment benelits are classified as either defined contribution plans or defined benefil plans,
Under a defined contribution plan, the Company's only obligation is W pay a fixed amount with no
obligation Lo pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient asscis to pay all emplovee
benefits. The related actuarial and investment risks fall on the employee. The expenditure for delined
contribution plans is recognized as expense during the period when the employee provides service, Under
a defined benefit plan, it is the Company’s obligation to provide agreed benefiis Lo the employees. The
related actuarial and investment risks fall on the Company. The present value of the defined benefit
obligations is calculated using the projected unit credit method.
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The Company operates following emplovee benelit plans:
i) Employec Provident Fund

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The Company has no
obligation, other than the contribution payable o the provident fund. The Company recognizes
contribution payable to the provident fund scheme as expenditure when an emplovee renders the related
service.

i} Grratuity

In accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the Company provides for a lump sum payment
to eligible employees, at retirement or termination of emplovment based on the last deawn salary and
vears of employment with the Company. The Company’s obligation in respect of the gratuity plan, which
is & defined benefit plan, is provided for based on actuarial valuation.

Met interest recognized in profit or loss is caloulated by applying the discount rate used o measure the
defined benefit obligation to the net defined benefit liability or asser. An actuarial valuation involves
making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the complexities
involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, these liabilitics are highly sensitive to changes in these
assumptions, All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date,

Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are recosnized immediately in the balance
sheet with a commesponding debit or credit Lo retained eamnings through QCI in the period in which they
occur. Re-measurements arc not reclassified w profit and loss in subsequent periods.

i) Leaves

Entitlements 1o annual leave are recognized when they accrue to the em ployees, Leave entitlernents can
be availed while in service of emplovment subject to restriction on the maximum number of
accumulations. The Company delermines the liahility for such accumulated leave entitlements on the
basis of actuarial valuation carried out by an independent actuary at the Year end.

Tax expense recognised in statement of profit and loss comprises the sum of deferred tax and current
tax not recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (*OCI) ar directly in equity,

Current income-tax is measured at the amount expected ta be paid to the tax authoritics in sccordance
with the Income Tax Act, [961. Current income-tax relating to items recopnised outside statement of
profit and loss is recognised outside statement of profit and loss {either in OCT or in equity), Current tax
items are recognised in correlation (o the underlying transaction cither in OCI or dircetly in equity,
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to imerpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate,

Deferred tax is provided on temporary ditferences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised in full for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assers are recognised to
the extent that it is probable that the underlying tax loss, unused tax credits or deductible LM poTary
difference will be utilised against future taxable income. This is assessed based on the Company's
fore tare operating results. adjusted for significant non-Laxuble income and L:xplansf'a;,an‘ljsE ic
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period is not recognised to the extent it reverses out within the tax holiday period. Unrecognised deferred
tax assels are re-sssessed at each reporting dale and are recognised to the extent that it has become
probable thal luture taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recoversd.

Deeferred tax assels and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the vear when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rales (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted ut the reporting date. Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside statement
of profit and loss is recognised outside statement of profit and loss (either in OCI ar in equity). Deferred
tax items are recognised in correlation to the underly ing transaction either in OCI ar directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred laxes relate to the same taxable entiry
and the same taxation authority,

J) Earnings per share (EPS)

The Company reports basic and diluted earmings per share in accordance with Ind AS33 on Famnings per
share. Basic EPS is caloulated by dividing the ner profit or loss for the year altributable to equity
shareholders (after deducting prelerence dividend and attributable taxes) by the weighted averaze number
of cquity shares outstanding during the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit ar loss for the year attributable 1o
equity sharcholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the vear are adjusted
for the efTects of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dhlutive potential equity shares are deemed converted
as of the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date. In computing the dilutive
edrnings per share, only potential equity shares that are dilutive and that either reduces the earings per
share or increases loss per share are included,

K) Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a resull
ofa past event, it is probable that an outflow of cconomic benefits will be required to settle the obligation,
and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of the lime value of money is material, the Company determines the level of provision
by discounting the expected cash flows at a pre-tax rate reflecting the current rates specific to the liability.
The increase in the provision due to yn-winding of discount over passage of time is recognized within
finance costs.

L} Contingent liabilitics and assets

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past eévenls whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events bevond the control
of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare
cases where there is a lability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The
Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the standalone Minancial
staterments.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed. However, when realization of income is virtually
certain, related asset is recognized,
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M) Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized
when the entity becomes a party Lo the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial Assets
Initial Measurement and recognition

Financial assets are initially recognized on the teade date, i.e., the date thal the Com pany becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The classification of financial instruments at initial
recognition depends on their purpose and characteristics and the management’s intention when acquiring
them. All financial assets (not measured subsequently at fair valuc through profit or loss) are recognized
initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are atiributable to the acquisition of the (inancial asset.

Subsequent measurement

For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in the following calegories;
*  Loan Portfolio at amorlized cost

* Loan Portlolio at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYOUCT)

»  Equity instruments and mutual funds

Loan Portfolio at amortized cost:

Loan Portfolio is subsequently measured at amaortized cost where:
* coniractual terms that give rise to cash flows on specified dates, that represent solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding; and

*  are held within a business model whose objective is achieved by holding o collect contractual cash
flows.

Aler initial measurement, these financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
elfective interest rate (EIR) method less impairment, Amortized cost is caloulated by taking inte account
any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR
amortization is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Loan Mortfolic at FVOCI:

Loan Portfolio is subsequently measured at FVOCT where:

*  contractual terms that give rise to cash Mows on specified dates, that represent solely payments of
principal and interest (SPP1) on the principal amount outstanding; and

* the financial asset is held within a business mode! where objective is achieved by both collecting
comtractual cash flows and selling financial assets,
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Loans included within the FVTOCI category are measured mitially as well as at each reporting date at
fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCH, However,
the Company recognizes interest income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or
loss in the statement of profit und loss. On de-recognition of the asser, cumulative gain or loss previously
recognized in OCT is reclassified from the equity fo the statement of profit and loss. Interest earned whilst
holding I'VTOCH debt instrument is recognized as interest income using the EIR method.

Financial liabilities
Initial Measurement

Financial liabilitics are classified and measured at amortized cost. All financial lighilities are recognized
initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and pavables, net of directly atributable
transaction costs. The Company™s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and
borrowings including bank overdrafis and derivative financial instruments,

Subsequent Measurement
Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

De-recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial Assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assels) is de-recognized when the righis to receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired, The
Company also de-recognizes the financial asser if il has transferred the financial asset and the transfer
qualifies for de-recognition,

The Company has ransferred the financial asset if, and only if, cither;

- Ithas transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the financial assetl
or

- Itretains the rights to the cash flows, but has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows
in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through* arrangement.

Pass-through amangements are lransactions whereby the Company retains the contraciual rights 1o
receive the cash flows of a financial asset (Lhe 'original asset’), but assumes a contractual obligation to
pay those cash flows to one or more entities (the ‘eventual recipients'’), when all of the following three
conditions are met;

- The Company has no obligation to pay amounts o the eventual recipients unless it has collected
equivalent amounts [rom the original asset, excluding shori-term advances with the right to full
recovery of the amount lent plus accrued interest al market rates,

- The Company cannot sell or pledge the original asset other than us security to the eventual recipients,

- The Company has to remit any cash flows it collects on behal i of the eventual recipients without
material delay,
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In addition, the Company is not entitled to reinvest such cash flows, except for investments in cash or
cash equivalents including interest earned, during the period between the collection date and the date of
required remittance to the eventual recipients. A transfer only qualifies for de-recognition if either:

- The Company has transterred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset
ar

- 'The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
but has transferred control of the asset.

The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transleree has the practical ability Lo
sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third parly and is able to exercise thal ability unilaterally and
without imposing additional restrictions on the transler. When the Company has neither ransferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards and has retained control of the asset, the asset cantinues
to be recognized only to the extent of the Company's continuing involvement, in which case, the
Company also recognizes an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liahility arc
measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between: {a) the cartying amount
(measured at the date of derecognition) and (b} the consideration received (including any new asset
obtained less any new liability assumed) is recognized in the statement of profit or loss account,

Derecognition due to modification of terms and conditions

The Company de-recognizes a financial asset, when the terms and conditions have been renegotiated to
the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new loan, with the difference recognized as a derecognition
gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has not already been recorded. The newly recognized
loans are classified as Stage | for LCL measurement purposes, unless the new loan is deemed to be
Purchase Oriented Credil Impaired ("POCI™).

If the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially different, the modification does not
result in derecognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted at the original EIR, the Group
records a modification gain or loss. to the extent that an impairment loss has not already been recorded.

Financial Liahilities

Financial liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liahility is discharged, cancelled or
expires. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the re-cognition ol a new Hability,
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit and loss,

V) Fair value mcasurement

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheer date using various
valuation techniques.

Fair value is the price at the measurement date, at which an usset can be sold or paid to transfer a liahility,
m an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

The Company’s accounting policies require, measurement ol certain financial instruments at fair values
{either on a recurring or non-recurring basis). Also, the fair values of financial instruments measured at
amortized cost are required to be disclosed in the said standalone linancial statements.
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Accordingly, the Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data is available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inpuls
and minimizing the use of unobservable nputs.

All assets and liabilitics for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the standalone financial
statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy described as follows:

* Level | financial instruments - Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted
quoted prices from active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the Company has access
Lo at the measurement date. The Company considers markets as active only if there are sufficient
trading activities with regards to the volume and liquidity ol the identical assets or liahilities
and when there are binding and exercisable price quotes availahle on the balance sheet date,

= Level 2 financial instruments - Those where the inputls that are used for valuation and are
significant, are derived from directly or indirectly observable market data available over the
entire period of the instrument’s Life.

* Level 3 financial instruments  include one or more unobservable input where there is little
markel activity for the asset/liability at the measurement date that is significant to the
measurcment as a whole.

) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and shorl-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject 1o an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

F) Segment reporting

Operating scgments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief
vperating decision maker. The Company’s primary business segments are reflected based on the principal
business carried out, L.e. lending activitics as Nan-Banking Finance Company (NBFC)-Housing Finance
regulated by the Reserve Bank of India (CRBIY). ‘The risk and returns of the business of the Company is
not associated with geographical segmentation, hence there is no stcondary segment,

“Eﬁﬂi;;\

o o
L
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SATYA MICH HOHISTNG FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITEDR

S marey G an Bkl o Mnange Pnsae L)

LN LRSI &P T 06584

“eles to e Fnancial Sealements fer che year e BMaceh 31,2024

12 in million unlzss cdversase simzd)

Partiralans

As e
March 312024

Anw

2 Casho sl cash eiguivalents

Maigh 41, 2033

Cachien herd HEC
Balirees with bk
O current acomers AT 19571
Deposics with anginal mezonnty ol less than thres moedes - -
47,08 5
As at Asar

Particilass

March b1, it

Wareh A1, 2123

&t Loan purifulie
A Term loars { Al amoctised crsh
Hiwsreg Lunns
o Huwsing Leans
Less: Impairment ass fllowenes
Taenl {nac}

th ] Seenra

i

Laraz: Impairmen loss allnwance
Total (neti

12] (13 Leare in lids
Teaz Dnpimomen cex allowance
Taolal {med)

.1 Dlselnsure fer acguived gpoul

s e 47

EER]

o 159 1.2
1,194 4% J4.55

1,202 1 ERH

[CEEh] ] 11.23)

1,145 32855

A s

[0 553 {133

119445 AINER

e Company durcogg die curien g, S sovrwd o poel of cermin Joans oulsanding of & 85390 anlla as sl Mergs 31, 2624 (2 af parch 51, 20208 204 24 sleat) by v of pival el asezmrenl These kun s
have beer recognised, 25 e porshage o kon e, av an shesivss sasienment and ianzfi e Swathul-Resourss” bass Intens of ASERIINIEY TR (e g sy o e gessgeor am a monthbs

asis, the pre A ol hon amuunt w apreed fems

B2 Loans ol mednvalile: ang non-decivamve Franzial peses wiuch genemie a Gl ur vanabls imberast inceess foe the Crvpany T e valu o e aflmed by charges in the cradil risk of the ceunlepomes

3 Collnteral und other credid enhansenm

Luims granted by the Compeny arz s sl by an o o] of the follaweg as ooplicnalk, hras e thar @lugansation

a) Eoanable § regestarst innngaps oF propers
k) Uindertaking to oo a sazuniy.

e The perecan! guaienies ol burnewecs

) Agignmin) ol msurane pobeis

fi.d The Comprery menitars div: sl e llnteal amd will raguest pckdntizmal coliatenl o oo v o luan ngresme

005 leehidess gt s uregong chisos handover pese completiog of dilungswenl proces

B8 Therw were nu loans piven sgaivst the callaeral e gok) pwaikery, hence the pereznmge ef such Iz e e gl guis

4,7 Huouing & Mon llawsng Laan

Anamalvsis of change intre prees ez amounl wrd te comessonding s eredit lasz alkasrce o reation to lnding is o5 fellows:

mig sty s Wl Gt March 10 20 Ml

Parnicuslnrs Faor the venr ended March 41, 2024 For the vear ended March 51, 2625
~ Stagedl [ Frnpe2 Slagn Talnl Ftage | Hrage 2 RiaEr 3 Taial

s varmangg amuunt ceenig balance FFI] | 740 Al T7 g Tz 307 = P

Huw aeset originmad ! purchased S fhies e mogssling 47425 - Ko 2s 1% L

assel - - - 13LEA) [EAE]

Assets derseogiiaad oo descluding wris ofist | - E 1 & : 2
iither .l'l.ﬂ]u"r"ll":.lx - - - - .05 HE] & -

Treaner = et Mo Sl | i) T - [ {77 - -
Transters bk from) S 2 1571 | - - -

Transbers e from) Sape s - - - - - -
LAmomd wridden-nff - . . - - . .
| Greas carrving linsinig bal 1, 18547 [ .11 12103 A2, 90 LA [T A2UH
Reconciliativm of Eupecied Credit Loss nllawanees hakanie is given heon:

Particulars Tor the vear eisded Maoch 31, H0X4 Tor the year ended Maoich 31. 2023 ) 1

inge 1 Sagi 1 Slage 3 Totad Hnge | Singi: T Stape 3 Tutal 1

ECL allewarce - epesing halws: £ (LR [ [EE] 17 [ETE )
Wew 2sser orginoead ¢ purchesed S ether meneess in existing #11 - - Lich) 0.3 n7
asset - E - - % 2
Arsers dereeasimal of semad {exduding writs offs) =) = £ =
i i) iz | = = z
Translors e From) Stae | [ 12.1ay 214 j 1_| - o

TransTers tod{from) Szge 2 135 .32 - aar (RS - PR
Transfers b From} Stage | - - E - - - 8
Amaount wrsec-aff - - - - - -
Cross carrying snent closing balinee EED At ] Tote W55 [NE3 T 0% (5}




SATY A MICHOD HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
AEmen Mt ar Muid Seovies Fisomcor Provate Limieay

1% UaS HNDLANNAPTC06524

Moz 1o the Finamcial Staiements for the yesi coded Mach 31, 2024

Turtivlia classificodon as af Masch 31, 2024:

P ieillien nndoss oereasy slaid|

FPurticulars Sitagy 1 Sl 11 Stuge [11 Tadnl ]
Pectolia Loans
|Hauaing Lasny TAAEL Z315 EEIECER
|kt Hosrgs Lierss > ACS.0E 20 412.21
Lzsa hvpan iz ess alluwangs [T.361 [HEEY [EEE]
Tudal (netl 1180652 1.3 1.194.44
Perifalin classificatiom & ar March 30, 2023;
Parricalnes Stae | Seage [T Singe 111 ‘Tukal
Porfalin Lowes )
H__l._guyu[: Lures 241 &7 240 uan
“un Flousing Loans E11)] <
Cos Dnpmemen) kess dllewanee (18] -
Tedul (et 2 s T4
e As al LEE]
Fiiionl : B March 31,2024 March 31, 3003
T Abher Fnaseial asees [al amoriised cost)
A Becuiily deguits
sz, eorsechael pood AT Il
14l AT [T
B, thher assets
Inieest onby sirip receivahle: s -
Other Recenahle - 150
1B i1 150
Tatal i A+H) E —an
Particnlar A ad A al

Marel 31, 2004 March 31, 2%

B Cwrrent tax assers {med)
Acvance income-zax [l al peavern Fer inzome-ca

%; Delerred Tan Asser (mei)

(A} Deferved 1ax assers

Thilenence betwezer: books ot el dovn value of propers, flant aml wpmment
Privisien on leavs e

[ruvision an graniiry

Lease Zahiling net impaet Ind A5 | Lo

Pravizinn zgainzt stanclard aszsets ([ A5)

Leamnriiear porlion of laan processing fes

Branasrd liwerd lossesunahserhen deprassion

Tutal deferred 1nx nsects

¢ By Deferred dax lialsilivies

Dnictierance hetwes bodks pod L werer: down valie of progss b pant wed squismene
Imerest onby st woenabls

stal dhizhevresl s linbilites

Mol deferred tax assees {A-H)

Reconcillation ol inisl px chirge

The Follavwing bl by deferred cas veenedil in e balnnge shect aml ch rerarded in the Income tas e i

i 141
AT L
el -
(R [l
(A -
1.lin x
22 .3l
TRI ;4%
1511 .
T 1.31
- K

454

A58 [
=70 1.1%

Feu the Yenr endvd March 51, 7024 1 Waa_the: ¥ewr eniled March 31, 2025

Deferiinl dax awet ! {Kinbility ) hpening Resmnisod in Receamiscd € hiwhinis Opening Recngniesad in Ttecupnised Clibie

Iralamces us an prodie ar boss in acher Bslunoes g gm H'::“ e mralit & lngs incsther halrnees ax om

N-Apr-23 Exjmtiizn ! comprehensive  31-Mae-24 | Gi-Ape-22 Expense ! cumprehensive A1-Mar-23
il pmph o ey income
Dhiffereccs setwaon bos and 1o wrimen disess walug o8 [y s ol aa awM 5 (0%
Drisedivramns under seclion 210 afche Lo gme Tax Act, [ F - (%N % oo - a IEI
Leas= bahiling ne e Tnd A3 116 - 11113
Fraweske apinsl shecard asseiz | : 241 il ] % a1l
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SATYA MICRO HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED

(formerly knowe as Baid Housing Finance Private Dimitech
CIN: UASHHDL2ZMSPTCH06524

Maotes to the Financial Statements Tor the vear ended March 31, 2024

10: Praperty, plant and equipment

(F in millions unless otherwize stated)

Particulars

Furniture and

Fixtures

OHfice
Lquipments

Computers and

Data Processing

L nits

Right-of-use
Asset

Total

Gross block {at cost)
Asat April 1,202]
Additions

Disposals

As at March 31, 2022
Additions

[Hsposals

As at March 31, 2023
Additions

Disposals

As at March 31, 2024

Accumulated depreciation
Asat April 1,2022
Additions

Dhisposals

As at March 31, 2022
Charge for the period
[Yisposals

As at March 31, 2023
Charge for the period
Disposals

As at March 31, 2024

Mel Carrying amount
Agat April 1, 2022
Asgar March 31, 2022
As at March 31, 2023
As at March 31, 2024

MNetl carrying amount

0.16

0,70

.56

016

0.70

.56

2.03

8.39 1181

23.60

2.1%

o.10 11.91

24.46

005

{05

2.98 752

203 T.52

0.15
.59

.90

.65 -

6001 4.39

¥Ihe value ol property, plant and equipment in Previous GAAL is considered as deemed cost as per IndAS 101,

0.80
13.19




SATYA MICRO HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITEDR
Sovirenly kacwa ax Ruid Howsing Dinance Privae Limited)

CIN: TIGETNDT AT T C 406524

Motes to the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

12 tn million wnless atherwize srated)
Asat As at
Mlarch 1, 2034 Mareh 31, 2023

Partheulars

11: CHher non-finuncial assets
Unsecured, eonsidered gand
Prepaid expenses 258
Ermplayees advance 104 .6
Oither advance o3 0.4
461 .44

As at Agat

Farticulirs Murch 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2023

12: Trade Favable

Trade Payahle

(i) total cutstanding dues of micro enterprses und small entorprises -

(i1} otal eutstanding ducs of zreditors other than micio enterprses and small enterprizes s S

4405 163

Ageing of Trade Payables a5 at March 31,2024

Dutsinmding for fullowing periods from due date of Paymends
Farticulurs LUnbilled Dues | Less Than | Year [1:2 Yeurs 2-3 Years Maore Than 3 Years
(1) MR : ¥ : : :
(i) Oithers » 403 z 2 B I
{1113 Disputed Dues- MSMES . 1] z A 3 =
(iv) Disputed ducs- Cithars - - = : = N

Taral

Ageing of Trode Payubles As At March 31,2073

Outstanding for follawing periods from due date of Payments

Total

Particulars Unbilledd Thues |Less Than 1 Year|[1-2 Years 2-3 Yeurs Mpre Than 3 Years
1) MSMER T 5 = =
i) Cithers - S : . = 2R3 |
i Dispuled Dues- MEMEY - - - . z

(v} Dhspuied dues- Oihers - -
# MEME ag per the Micro, Smell and Mediom Filerpnsss Development Act, 2006,

X5 at ETE

Disclnsure pertuining to Micro and Small Eoterprises e as onder:
Murch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

“The principal amount and the jntersst due thereon reraining unpind to any sepplicr at e end of eich pecounting vear; -

The areount of interest puid by the buyver in teoms of section 16 0 the Micro, Smull wnd Medium Enterrises

Develapment Act, 2006, sleng with the amount of the puviment made to the supplier bevond the appainted day dusing -

cpch Brcounting yaar,

The ameunt of interest due and pavable for the perind of defay in making payment (which has been peid but bevond the

appointed day dunng the vears but witbout adding the intesase specifed under the Mices, Small and hedium . -
Enterprises Tevelopmenl Act, 2006

Tl amount-of interest accrued and remnuining unpaid a1 e 2o of euch secounting, vear, and R .
The anmount of further interest remamning due end pavable evan in the succeeding years, sl such date when the

mnerest dues above ane nciually paid to the inall enterprize, for the purpuse of disallowance of a daductible - -
expenditure under section 23 of the Micro, Small and Medium Entarprises Dereelopment Ace, 2006

1.3: Borrowinges (other than debi secu ritics)

Partivolirs Asat Az at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Borrowings

Borrowines (other than debl secunties) a2 -

[ess . CIR Impact (557 -

71315




SATYA MICRO HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
(formerly known ps Baid Housing Finance Private Linited)

CIN: UGEHMDL2MET T 406524

Martes b the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

134 ; Terms of principal repayment of borrowings as at March 31, 2024

1 im mllion unless otherwise stated)

Crriginal maturity

e within 1 vear

Due belwern 1 to 2 Years

Due between 2 003 Vears

e bevond 3 Years

Talerest ripte

P, of

Mo of

Wo, of

'-._|.I. r II'-. i o .
AN %"f

o=t

af bean : At ; Amount | Amuount Nowsit Amaun| boggd
installmeiis installments installmenrs Eall
Barrowings (Other than Deld Securitivs)
Term Loan
Maonthly
12 Sl EL 12 a0 & 2287 - 8831
175 2 R, & 12 G667 [} 6111 04,45
12 13328 12 1667 12 1816 A0
- 12 2135 2 2155 kil 1344 4106
e 2 Iz 1333 B 3133 If R EREE
|3 26733 M i2el 12 4044 1 (0 00
12 1148 iz A1 21 12 3320 12500
Tatal B4 227.68 Hd 248, 6% Tl 24277 - - TI815
Impact of ETR oo Barrowing (4.0
Cirnnd Total J1515
Tlix space fax bezn Gmernanalty et hlaok,




(7 dncemillion wnless otherwise shled)

Particnlnrs

Asat
Felarch 31, 2024

As al
March 31, 2023

14: Other financinl liabilities

Lmployae henelils puveble 4,51 .27
CHher hebilitics 0aa
lzase ligbiline R 60
13,12 56
Parliculars o ol Agat
Mareh 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
131 Provisions
Provision for empleyee benefils
Prewizion for [zave cacashment 2 he 043
Prosdizion for gratwity (027 0.03
16 1,31
As at Axal

Particulirs

Murch 51, 2024

Murch 31, 2023

16: Dher nen-financial labilitics
Statutory diss puyable

Incoms tax provision

CHher lizhilisies

329 106
= 1,29

.02 -

in 235




SATYA MICRO HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITER
(ierneerty: knoven e Boid Howsing Finorce Private Linted)

CIN: UaS1MDLZINEPTC 406524

Mates 0 the Financial Statements for the yenrended March 31, 2024

(% million unlass atherwise sl

Particialars A ot March 31, 2024 As at Mareh 31, 2023

Nomber of hares Amaunl  Momber of sharcs Amouni

17 Equity Share capital

Aulhoerised Capiral

Equity shares of 210 cach 750,00 000 TE0.00 g, 16,00, 000 51000
50,0 TS0, =, Nk 00,000 ESLIRL]

Isswed Cupital

Lagunty Shares of Ra 100 Cach 491,02 037 401 02 41050 &) 419 55

Total 4,901,027, 137 49102 4,10.50, TR 41959

Subserilied

Equiry Shares of Bs. 10 /- Fach A 12 A0 80 412.59 412 5% |80 41259

Partly Paid-up Equite Shares of Bs, 1006

Lach and Rz 1~ paid up 0000 T 200,000 QT

Add: lssued 71,43 857 7143 .00 DI

Tokal 4,91, 02,037 441.02 419,59, 180 ETREI]

Paid-up

Equiry Shares of Ks. 10 - Fach 41259180 412 59 4,12, 5% 180 41250

Fartly Paid-up Fouity Shures of s 16 -

Luch and R |- paid up T O 070 7,000,000 0.7

Add: laawed 71,42 R8T 7143 0.0 0 i

Tokal 4,91,02,037 484,72 ERERRE ] 413.29

()} Terms/vights attached to equity shares

The Company has only aie cliss of squity shares of fuee velue af 16 pershare. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vete per share. [ividend if proposad
b the Beand of Dircetaes, shall be subject 20 the approval of the sharsholders in the ensng Annual Gencral Maeling In the event, the Company dectarcs zny
dividend the same shall be paid in Indian rupees

In the event of iguidation of fhe Company, the helders of equiry shares will be entitlad 1 ecsive remuining assets of the Company, afer distnbution of all
preferential amounts. The distibation will be in proponion to the nurnb-;- of equity shares held by the shareholders,

(b} Reconcilintion of the woamber of eqoity <hares issued outstanding ai the beginning and at the end of e year:

As at March 31, 2024 As b March 31, 2023
Number of shares Amount Mumber of shares Amont
Layuity Shares
Outstanding ol the beginning of (he vear 41050 150 419;59 15,060 WD [5.00
Add Tssued during the vear T1 42,857 7143 A0 5% 180 44 50
Uhnistanding at the end of the year ERTRIFAIE ] 49102 4, 19,59, T80 419,50

te} Recanciliation of the nomber of cquity shares subscribed at the beginning and o the cnd of the ¥

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Mumber of shares Amgunt Number of shares Amount
Outstanding a1 the beginning of the vear A, 15,50 180 41520 1% 00 (00 I3
Add [sseed duning the vear 7142857 T7.73 4,04.5% 180 39820
Lhaistanding at the end of the year FIL LT FOTRTH] 4,19, 50180 413,29

(4} Reconcillation of the aumber of equity shares puid-up autstaimding at the heginning and at the end of the year:

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Number of shares Amount Number of shures Amount
Qurstanding al Lhe bepmning of e year® 4,15 5% 180 EVE] 13,06, 00 i3
Add: 1asued dunng the year 71,42 857 T1.43 4,04, 55 TH 39829
Cuestanding at the end ol the year 49T ARLTE 4,190,501/ 413,20

* inelude praount received on partly pad equicy shares of T 0,70 million

(e} Detalls of sharchalders holling more than 5% in the Company:

As per the records of the Company, inclhuding repester of shareholder'mem bers and aiher deslarstion reecived from shareholders resarding baneficial inlerest, the
sharchalding given below represents both Tegal und heneficial wnnership of shres,

Number of shares Number of shares
Mame of sh ; :
fﬁfﬁ \ Numher of Shares held % of holding - UMPer of Sharcs % of holding
C',.- hedd
m

Equilys “\L’Slﬂg j.f
SATYAN 47702037 07 5%, 405 59,184
47702037 97, 15%, 1,05.59, th,, W
- -3
=
‘&C‘“

|
Taal |
L}

]
2
>




(Fy St rehobdings of Promoters

Fully paid shares (# in million unless stheredse soted)
Number of shares Numbcr of shares
R A Mumiber of Shires 4 of halding Nomber of Shares o of holding
SATYA MicroCapital Livnied 4,77 02 037 a7 13% A 05 591 E0 Qi SR
Total 4,77 02037 a7 15% 4,05, 5% 180 O, Bl %
Asat A=Al
Particulars March 31,2024 March 31, 2023

18: Oher Eyguity

Shate oplons oustanding sccount % ’
| i

Satuley reserves F
Sacurilies premivm reserve 1614 |.
Retained earmings §d6
Tutal other equity 13,73
Securities Premium Reserve

Atthe Baginning of lhe vear 1841 120677
Add Premium on issue of sgquity shares 17457 n& a7
Legs; Tzsue of bonus shares - 17417
Less: Share Issue Bxp 214 4,60
Balance at the end of fhe year 193.02 16,401
Statutory Reserve (Pursuant to seetion 290 of National Housing Bank Act, 1987)

Ealance at the heginning of the vear 166 |5k
Add: Amount transfermred from surplus of profit and loss - 0,14
Bulunce at the end of the vepr (K20 1.6
Kelained Earning

BEalance at the beginning of the year 5 dih 1066
Add: Profiti loss) o the vear 175 0.6%
Adi: Other comprehinsive income {re-messurement gainslosses ) un detined henciit slans) RN -
Leza: Ineome-tas effect on other comprebensive incoms nni

Less: [ssue of bongz shure . e
Lass : Transferred o Statulory Reserve [ Putsuant o section 290 of Matonal Housing Bank Acy [957) - 014}
Med surplusi{deficit) in the statement of profic and s {700, 0) Edg
Tatal oither cyuity 124.3% 2373

{a) Nature and purpose of reserves

Statutory reserves. Every vear the Company transfors a sum of nod less than twienry percent 0l net profit of that vear as disclosed in the statsment of profic and loss
o its Statutory Beservy pursuant 1o section 290 of Matonal Housing Bank Act, |987

Seeurities premivm: The amount raceived in excess of facs value of Lhe squity sharc 2 prefrence shares i= recognizad n Secunilies Premium Reserve The
reserve can b uiilised only for limited porposes such as issuance of bonus sheres in zecordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

Retained earnings: Retwned carmings are the profits that the Company hus camed t1l date, less wny transtars o statuiory reserve, gencral resarve, dividends
distmbutinns paid 10 shureholders,

The conditions and resiriciions for distribution aisched to statiutory reserves as specified in seclion 29C of Natienal Housing Bank Act, 1987:

I3 Fvery Flowsing Finanee Company {HEC) shall areate 2 reserve tund and transfer therein o sum net less than Wty T cant of its nel prulit svery year as
disclosed in the protit end loss aceounl wnd before any dividend 1= declzred

(2} Mo appropriaton of any sum fom e reserve fund shall be made by the HRC sxcepl for the puepose &5 may be speetfied By the RO fom wme to time and every
such appropnaon shall be repored w the RBE within twenly-one days fom the date of such withdrawal, Provided that the RET iy i iy particular case and (o
sufticiznt cauge being shown, exten the period of twenly one days by such furher pertod as it thinks il ur condone any delay in making such repom.

(31 Nntwithetunding anything ecnlained 0 sub-secrtion ||}, the Cenral Govemment may. on the recomimerndation of the RET and having regard to the adequaey of
the paid-up capital und reserves of a TUC in eelztion 1o s deposit hnbilities, declare by order in writing thel the provisions of sub-section 117 shall not he applicable
tothe HFC {or such peried as may be specified in the order Providid thar o such order shall he made unless the amoent i the raserve [und under sub-saction (1}
togethar with The amount in the share premium account is nol less then the paid -upr capatul of the HFC




SATYA MICRO HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
(Foreeriy knowe ar Baid lousing Finance Privaee Limited)

CIN: UsSTO0DEZ008F 1406524

Motes to the Financial Statements for the vear ended Mareh 31, 2024

17 in million unless otherwise sliled)

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

Fur the vear ended
March 31, 2023

19: Interest Income

Measured at amortised cosl
Interest incoms on poretolio loans
Initerest on fixed depasils

1310 1231
550 -
1111 21.31

Particulars

For the vear ended
Mareh 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

20: Derecognition of financials instroments
Measured ot amortised cost
Poel gain on derceopnition of financials instruments under amorhsed cost cateEory

18,74

18.74

Farticulary

For the year ended
¥arch 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

21z trther income
Miscellaneous income

1.23

5.21

1.23

521

Particulars

For the vear ended
March 31, 2024

For the vear ended
March 31, 2023

22: Finance Cost
Finance cost
Other Ninunce cost

12.06
132

13.3%

For the vear ended

For the year en ded

Particulars
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
23 Impairment on Ninancial instruments
lmpairment om portfolio leans measured af amortised cos, 452 074
532 0.74

Particulars

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
arch 31, 2023

24: Employee benefits expense

Suluries, wapes and bonus

Cantribution to provident fund and vlher fands
Ciratuity & leave encashment expense

SlalT welfure expenses

13010 1%:23
TR (.68
263 .31
NI .08

148.91 16.50

Particulars

For the year ended
Maveh 31, 2024

For the vear ended
March 31, 2023

15: Depreciation and amortization expense

Depreciation 11.21 0.06
Amaortization - n.n7?

11.21 .13
Particalars For the vear ended  For the year ended

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

26: Other expenses
Advertisement expenses

Business promotion

Legal & Professional Fee

Auditer's Remuneration (neler details belows
Sollware expenses

Communication cosl

Electricity charges

Printing & stabioneries

Repair und maintainanee

Office maintainanes
Rates & taxes

Rent includmy leass
[ rector sithmg fes
Travellng & cu:mve}'ai!
RiOC fee

ERIN
1,52
1394
.50
67
1,74
065
01,63
FR
4.68
541
vies
230
532
.02
016

{113
0.20
.79
(.50
032
0.02
002
13

4933




Break up of Auditor's Remuseration (7 in million nnless otherwise stated)

For the year ended | For the year ended

Particulars March 31.2024 March 31, 2023
al Audi Fees {128 028
by Other services 022 022
.50 {150

27 Earni_nsis per share (EPS)

For the period ended For the period ended

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Weighted average number of shares used in basic eaming per share 400,02 03T 414950 180
Shares deemed o be issucd for oo consideralim in respest of share-based payiments 2 -
Weighted average number of shares used in diluted earning per share 491.02.037 4. 19,50, 180

The numerators and denominators used 1o caleolate the basic and diluted earoings per share are as follows:

Profit Anribulable by shareholders (75.74) 069
Husis and Weighted sverage number of Equity shures outstanding during the vear 49102037 419,59, | RO
Mominal Yalue of equily share (%) 1n 1}

Basis & Diluted EPS (%) [154) 02




HATYA MICHD HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
(Furmerly kmuwm ux Baid 1lnosing Finance Privare Lindred |

C1my URSHIBIL 20 PTUARGE 2

Mndes to the Finseal Stalements for thevear ended March 31, 2024

o anless echersise skaled

0 Contengent Lighilities aid commitmemts

Eurrj:uhnﬁ Asnr Asud
Waech 31, KMarch 31,

) 2ikrd kK]

CermriEenls 5 5
Corligenl Lisintiles = B

29 Falr value mcasuraiicn

{i}  Tair value mensurement of Ricaecial i cmimeils
Ledd 1z Chated prices fumaibusied in zerive markets for fineacial Dasraments
N 2= Th Bane' vl ol s wstruments ks are not draded an actes market is determ ned caing saluaran teenmgues which soseomss he e ol
riviervnhle pproe daca ey ms cle vs possilie on eniity specific eximanes
Leved 300 ane ar marz o’ e 3ni fieant inauts 5 e based un obsecvabie market data, the instrument is o onelodsd o level 3

(i) Fimaneiad pssels und liabilities mensured at foic value - veciiviog fie salog nessenmenis
The carrvny walues of fnnneial irsinenene wsosd anamesiaed cost s sosicered 1 9e o reasanakle appraxnban of sheir fair valuss

3iv Floancial visk naaeemien)

Asut ¥arch 3, 2024 Ax ot Moreh 31, 2023
Furticulnes FYTPL* | FvoCl~ FYTPL® | FYOHIE™ | Amertised
Amnpriisel cusl
ensd

Flinpmeial assels

Lnans - - 1,151 =8 J20.35
| Lnuestmencsi 3 = - - = = N
Lash unc squivalmis . = LR = S HIERT
Dbl Finarsasl Sesuls : z Mt = E all
T odal - - 2 1.5112.24 = = 434,63
Finnncinl finbilitis 3 |

s Fayables = e ] 105 | - - 263
Busrowings Ltk thar dels securies} - - V1E 1A = - -
Crher finarcasl abililo | [ERF - - A5
Total | _ 552,52 a = ERE]

*TWTPL srands for *Frir Yalos Throaeh Prodin or Loss"
EWOCT stnnds far "Fair waiue thraugh ether sogrshensive inasme”
# Carrgd at cost in acecedanee with Ted A5 17 Sepamie Firaacinl Siatersnis

il Risk Momngement
The Crrapany s achvitis sspose bt lqudity risk and oredic dsk - The Camanny's keand of dicgerans has oveal | eapecsbilio o i catabihstirssl gnd
rversighe of e Corpans riss ranaeerenl ameeark, This nees expizing e sanrees of risk swheh the eiging ig capazed wooand baw e snniy oampes
the risk ared the relifed mans e Deacal stabermenis,

Ab Ceedir sk

Criadil sk anises from sash and cush squivalents, mde reerivabizs, cvsments oo anamened st and deposits wih basks ard francal msbihciens,
Credit risk managemen]

The: Crinpany assiaes s manages credal nsk of financaal assers bosed an fellewsng carcganiss arnved e b besis of ssscmplivos, mpols ol (aclars
speeifio ra g elngs o Nnavenl szl

A Lo rgalin frak o Tiremunal reourone das

O dnderars credil nak

£ High cradit =k

Assets under coedil nsk -

s L 1 Murch 31, | Mnorch 31,
Credit rnting Pnrticulnrs w24 013
A Leww el nsk (Cash ared vash squivalents, ccher bank halances, investments, lsang, irde recsivables nd |,302.24 JIEG3
B Mederate coedi sk [z anad et Cnancias assels iy | P E
7 High credd nak 1r o and ether Fnancia. pazscis - =

The risk pararaeters orz saome B all Foancal assels for ol pencd presented. The Crempany coosiders the arakakaline of defaole apeaindtial reengaitan of

ustet arel whether there has beenoa sanifea mersass ocoedl sk on o an-going kasas rougkaut each repeing period. In ganerad, it is presamed tha
vredit nsk has significantly incrensed sinee nitiol recopndion e parments ae mone than (B0 daye pass due A defiult on a financial asset 5 when the
counlepanly Dols e makes concrzccual papraents wher they Tnll die iz cefinitan o el s determined by sonsienng ths usmess snsrommenl
wlvzh entity opersie ard Gher masro-scennmic facors




SA1Y A MICHD HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITEDR
{lermerh: known us Boid [nusing Finanee Prisate Limiled)

LM L&S DR 2005F T 46524

Males l The Financial Sdatements fur the year emded March 31, 2124

By Liguwidity rish (T in mellan unless rcherwize sed]
Pruceril byundaty nsk manzgemens implies mainezining suffie zoncasnnd oackelals sesonties and the gvanZzBilty of furding thraogh 2n adeqears amncnt
of ecenentiod ergdi: Cealioes w meet cbligacies when die: Dice te e nature af e bozoness, he Cerpany mamtans Pesabzloy i Emdime b maintzinisg
nvmilahilivy ander cormimiied Cealiies.

Manzgement mandoos ralling freeases of the Cantosny s hyundily posiien 2nd cash and cash eqovalents or the bagis of sxpected cash flews The
Cammany takes oo 2ccount the linuidine of the amarket o csfiel (e eris oueiaie, In sddoien., fae Compars's haoidiee: moanagerenl aaliov inenives

Mutwricy pattern of nssets and labalities 45 @1 March 31, 2024: Dt
Purficuliurs Lpo 1 T2 P Yot |mondbsdu| w3 Vit Speary Uhver 5 Total

= munth monils months mnmths | Twene | veaes Vi
Hamawnps” —_— 15,00 2657 201 TE2 152,34 541,10 IE‘_:IE (= 3 4508
Trads: payal:ics - 403 : - - 1 - 1 oS
{ther fianncial liabilitics - I | Afl - - e - 32
Luan prrfolio 13,44 24.71 3478 74,21 14 20 S5 R e s
levvsirneris - - - - - -
Fiesangial gasels (other) § - - 1 L N E - 18.20 T

“Repressnis delb !El."-'ulItl?s.".lL‘iILM'JIIg'.-':Ulher tan dabd sevizribesy 2nd aubordivarsd Lailines
The: nhee mazirine palicy is bemed an G undiscoanted sancraczual cash faes andsr the mespeerive prangsnens whone sogh assels ard el vy
#H inzludes rade receivables balanee with bankgslimsnaals instiusiens and ather Eanneials assers

Watirkises of linancial linbilities
The Lables beliw 2nalyse tie Campany's finare 2] | aoilihes il selevdan mauny proepings based an sheir cootractnal mararines

Az al March 31, 2024 Less than | 1.2 yenrs | ¥aore thon Tatal
N 1 rear 5 years
T Fasalili 405 - 403
Ceher fivansinl Hink i L3zl ] i 2 1111
Tatal - 17,17 - ik 1717
A nt March 31, 2023 T Lese than | §-5 yemm | VMo lhnn! Total
. I yenr £ oyears -

Trazde Tayatles 243 - 5
Uhiber Vinaneczel laiilibes I 056 | |
Tidlal 3% 4 i

cee = I ! |

1 Marked sk

Alurked nak s ehe risk thar the faic valie o e cash e of 2 nsneial mesramecd well fuztiare secauae o shonges ic macken Faeioe Soc shnnges ms
valies af financial nstnemenzs e eesale Fom ebaogss oo b it raes, cedil, homdiby and ceer market charges. The Camaany is sxpesed pricnrily w2
snbei sl raly sk which bas been discussed Szl

Imlexest anle risk

Inzerest rate mak s e rish that the furice sah Mows o fineocal mstrument sall Queheare heczase of charges ie marker infzest iles

The Canpang is subjes) ooniosEl e sk, prnopelly beeause i lends o clienss ar Fed iodersst s aod T peoods e mae dillin S s R
sources. whiie the Cronpara's harreaiags @0c al ot D ard vanable irerest mbes foo different perins. The Company niscases avad e i@ o)
vaty ek by managny s 2asels and linkliries. Toe Contaaoy s Asse Ly Maragement Committes svaluates assel linkdine maragemenr, and enanres il
all siggm licant mosmalches, o uny. are bang managed apgeapn sicly

The Con
determir

ity s an Asses Liaoilaty Management 1M palizy, ppiosd byt Bomnd el Dureetors, for managieg irterest mbe =k and policy far
B e s e s b e chareed on the leans given

Tl Jeblewerg table demansietes che sensibvit 1 a renseaably prssible shange m Gie nsenest rales on e peennn af keerowigs afleates St all ather
varahlca Deld sorsiant, G poolic ketore g s ofected shrough e mpaeran Donhog v Laar ooz, e lindleoss:

Flanain oot ) Fr year ended For year cmided |

et Mlzrch 31, 2024 Kurch 31, X023

0,500 inreine 0 A0 |

0,507 decrense ; 1 ] TR .|.
M Capdral manapemeni

Risk nunmpgeamemn
Far the purpess of the Campang'a capial ommeeerenl, capalal nclodes ssued squoy share sapiml, sscondy poesicm and sl clinr egmily reserves
altnbunable 1o the ecuine hulders of rhe Cansagny

The o pnng ™ & capalal sanagement abjectives are:

= o ensure s Company'a alaliy e conknue as 2 gone cence

= ta provide 2n ndequate refunt o aharsheldens by priving preduces and s foilie ezl of risk,

The Corpars memges s capital scusture and makes adivsteents o gl 2 semees 10 sconumic condttions and he requirements of e Srarc|
raveenands Toomsankaan or sdpusl the capaial sinuceore, e Canpany aay adoas e desidend pasoent 1 shareheldues, meton capilal 1o shareholders or issue
newe shares The Company momin: capilal s o geanng ratie, whoeh o ae debe dovides by ezt enpanl ol e el Pl Cammey aneludes wathon nst
dekt, interest bearing Ieans and heoressngs, ade and o payables, lees vesh and cash squivalenis, excliding disconinisd epeanges,

i ERrAmEEEane v i

Asal Asal
Murch 31, Muarch 31,
; U4 203
Trage payalis T Tos
Crher fransial lialslic: 1312 L5
Less: cash and ensk saquevalens inleud g aiber benk balances
Ml dubt
Bruiry

Capital mml net




SATYA MICHRO HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITEDR
(Formerly known as Baid Housing Finaoce Private Limited)
I LGS 00T 2008 P TS24
Mates to the Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024
(F i anilhon unless etherwizs stated]

32: Employee Benefit Plans

A, Defined contribution plans

Provident o ather funds

The Company makas eontribution (o provedent fund, employse state msurance scheme contribations, labour welfare fond and national persion
schemne which are delinsd contnibution: plans, tor gualifying emplovecs Dinder the schemes, the Company is equired 1o coribute a specilied
percentage of the payrall costs o fund the honefits

Parficulars Mrlarch 31, 224 Mlarch 31, 2023

Lmploves providend (und ) (a6
Emploves state insurance .43 1.0
Tahour welfare fund [EER] :
Total T8 L6

B. Defined benefit plans

The Comparny has an unlunded defined benedit grutusey plan leave encashmens plan Feere emploves who has complated fve vears of more of servive
15 eligible for grenty, on cessation of eamplovment and it is compoted a1 1% days salae (last draen salure ) Tor sach completed veur of ssrvice subyect
Lo himit of T2 milhion as per the Payment of Geateily Acl, 1972, Proviswon lor untunded arutusey liabihee for all emplovecs 15 based apon actuarial
viluations carried oul al the end of every Onancial year. Major dovers in actuarial assumprions, tepically, are vears of service and employee
Compensulion, In accordance with Indian Accounting Standard {Ind A% 19 on “Cooployes Benelils', commitmenls are sotaanially determined using
the 'Prajected Unit Credit’ Method  Gains and losses on changes inoacluwnel assumpuions are accnuntzd for mthe starement of protit and loss a5
ather eomprehensive income.

The fillowing tuhles surmmanze the companents of net benelil expense reeoenized in he satement of profit and Ioss and amounts reocomered in the

Ralance Shact for tha gratuity plan.
Movement in defined benefit ohligations

Particulars

Murch 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Delned benelil obligation as at the beginning of the vear 0ns 3
Currenl service cost .22 0.03
Interest on defined herefil obligalion nng

Re-measurement faams Vlosies on defined benetit plang HRLE -
Benefis paid 5 B
Defined henaflt obligntion s at the eud of the vear n.x .03

Ba b Sheet
Amoont recognised in halance sheet

Particulars

Maech 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Present velue of oblgations .27 MK}
Fair valuc on pian aegers __HaA A
Met defined benefit liability rerognised in balance sheet 11,27 0413
Expenses charped 1o the statement of profit and Inss

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Current service oost .22 003
Intercst cost MRLH -
Total .22 .03

Re-mensurement gninslosses) in the viber comprehensive income

Particnlars

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Be-measurement gaingf losses ) on defined benelin plans (103}
Amount recognized wader olher comprebensive income (003 -




SATYA MICRO HOUSING FINANCE PRIVA TE LIMITED
(formerly known as Baid Hoosing Finance Private Limited)

CIN: UAS100DL MG C4H16524

Mates to the Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024

Sumimary of actuarial assumptions

i m mnillhion

mnless ntherwvise stared]

Particolirs

March 31, 2024

Varch 31, 2023

THscounl rals 7.20% na. A0 pal
Lxpected return on plan asserg ™A NA
REatz of locrewss in compenzation lovels 4005 e, 00 pa
4% al lower senviceld D% ar lowser  service
Withdrawal rates reducing o 0% at higher| reducing, 1o 0% at higher
SRV HETYLLE
A quantitative sensitivily analysis for significant assumptions as a1 ihe balanee sheet date are as shown below:
Particalars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Dhrscount rate (0,534 26 0.0
| Driseaunt rate (<0, 5%) 0% .03
Salary Inflation (+1.5%) 2w 003
Sitlary Inflation (-0 3%} 026G (o0
Withdrawal Rate { 11054 .22 0.0z
Withdrawal Rate {-10%) .34 0.0

Maturity profile of defined henefit abligation

Particulars: Muarch 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Year | (] -
e 2 (.00

Year 3 000 -
Year 4 0ol -
Year 5 (.04

Year & Lo Year 14 24 0.43

Drigcomnt wate: The rate used to diseount postemployment benelit ohligaton is defermined by relesnce W markes weld at the halance sheet date on

government bonds.

Salary escalation rate: This 18 Managements estiale of the increases in the salaries of the employees over the long term. Estimated furure salary
necrentes Likes account of inflation, senority, promotion and other relevant factors such as supply and demand in the cmplovment marker,

33 L.eases
Lirnup as a lesses

The Group has lease contraces for nffice pramises taken on lewss, The lease tenms are between | 1o [0 vears,
The Group alse has ccriain Tease with lease terms of 12 manths ar less: The Group applies the *short-term lease” recognition exemptions for these leus

The -carryiug dmuounts of nght-ofsess agscts rs;cognised and the movements during the vear are as allows,

Particulars

March 31, 2024

March 31, 2023

Bulance at the beginning of e vey

Additions made during Lhe year 191 -
Deprecilion charge for the voar 732
Balance at the end of the veir 4.3 -

RO aszels and bease Dabality have been inclided in the propeny, plant and equipment ard other Tnaneial hubhines respectively i the balance sheet,

The carrying amounts of lease habifies and the movements during the veur wre ag fllows:

“The Ciroup's fotal ¢

Particalnrs March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Bafance at the bemnning of the vear -

Additions made during the year 1191

Interest aceration for the vear 1.20

TPavments made during the year 4 50

Ealance ai the end of the yenr S -
The following are the smouns recognised in statement of profit snd loss

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Depreciation axpenss in respecl of nipht-of-use asscr 732 -
Intcrast expense in respect of lense linhiltics |20 -
Fxpense relaling to short-term leases (included on other sxpenses) - -
[Tulal samount reco tEment of profit & loss B.72 T o e

S 2
The table below grefjdes der githe contractual maturitizs of lease hehilines on an undisenunted basis: {E& :fl:!
Particulars |7 7 ] ] March 31, 2024 Piarch 31, 2023 =
Tss than ong veabhes P! Jay 4,30 EAN A
One o fve your i e B Wl e
Mure than five years 00 Attt N e
Total - 1419 et i




SATY A MICRO HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
{furmerly known as Baid Hoosing Finance Private Limited)
CIN: Lo 100D LIUE P T 406524

Mores to the Financial Statements foe ihe year ended March 31, 2024

Sd - Helaked Party Disclosure
a) Related party and their relationship

Iy Parent Company
EATY A MicraCnpiral 1.4

m 1) Suhsldlary ©ompmny
MIL

1y Diecetors & Key Mavagerial peraoone

M vieck Tiwar

My Chandanarhil Pappachan hohan
*r. Mahesh Shavlingappa Payarmnvnr
Sy, Sahil Manoj Shal

St Ratezsh Tiwari

Mr. Ranpeel Kumar fushra* |

r. Banjzzt Boaibar bduslua®|

Wz Anpali Sinpgh*2

S, Akt Tiwani <2
s Vamdite kaul*?
r Sanjae Cinel*3

(Finomltion unless stherwiss soted)

v, Thrashor

Inbegemlent Darectar

Indepeird et Dhrcaton

Adihrboanl Trirectar we £ from 1082025

Dhpacion

Dirzetor fraon 61042033 wou] Go.2023

CThiet Fxecubve Officer we £ 01 062005
Camparns Secmatary woo I B 06,2022 i 25 042024
Chial Complames affieer wed 01112023 anid
Campany Secoeary v 2900420024

Crhiet Finpncinl Cffcer fram 071 04 20323 ta 1901 2022
Chicl' Froancal CTieer woe. 200012024

1* hir, Ranjeet Kumar Mishra was dosigeated foom Dinectioa e CFEDY weth effact From {1 06 2023
% by Anjali resigmed from rhe post of C5 an 25002024 and ML Ak Tiwan spgoimiel as OF wee EZ000 2034
I Vanditn Kan® resipned from the poat of CFC oo D001 2029 and hi. Sagey Goel sppomtel as CF with effec bam

Il 20

1¥)  Relatives of key Manngerial Personngl
Ratesh Trasm

b Transactinns with related pyriies

Farticulars
5 Mo, "

Pariies npeationed in {1 i 1%} almve

Tranzactions during the year

March 31, 2024 Viarch 31, 2023

Albtmientitransfer of sharcs:

Wi, Wivek Tiwari LR 73
. Katmesh Towan - T o |
by, Chandnnathil Pappechan bolen 125
kT, Rimijeet Kumar Mishrn = 750
SATT A MicraCapial Linted FH000 350

=3

Direetors siting fee

I ®r. Chardimarhel Pappochon bohan A7E
M. Ratngsh Tiwan (LG |
Mr, Mahesh Shiviingappa Preannava 0.7h | -
Mr. Hahil Huh .15
IR atinn arel Reimbursement o
Mz, Angal Sunsh nod| R
Wt Ankit Tiwan 0,95 -
HATY.A Micmdapam! [amited - 12,70
4 |Rent Paid
SATY A MicrodTapaal [amited o 0.5 0.1y
—
3| Borrowing |
SATY A Mecredapitnl Limiced 122 11 1
| Procesaing Fees on Loan Piid i
HATYA MicroCapital [imiczd (ER )

Interest Paid

SATYA MicraCapiral Limirad

Ralanges s ar year end | Oiler i Burrowing ol lnterest)

Balanoes as ut year end {Borrowing)




SATYA MICRC HOUSING FINANCE PR IVATE LIMITED
(Formerly vewn as Baid Huusing Fingnce Private 1ml ted |
CIN: LaS 100D L20MSPFTC 406524
Potes to the Financial Statemenrs for the venr ended March 31, 2024
CF o il han ombess ollssrvase starsd )

38 Dusclsre of dotuls ns requiced by Marificafica Mo, RIIINGIZ 1100 BORFIN HFCOC o L2003 T I3602000-2 | dated Februney 17, 203
a5 averxled under Master Dimection - Mon-Banking Finaeial Campnny - Heasing Timance Uoinpany [Resarve Bank] Mrections, 2021
#. Capital ! Annlytical Hatios

Farticalars Plarch 31, 2024 March 31, 2073
CRAR [ 74 A2t T 0%
|CRAJ — Tier [ Capital (%) 7159 255 At
CRAR —ier 1 Capital (%) 1255 03735
Laguidity Coverawges Rt A iy

b Beserve Fumd under Section 200 of rhe NHB Act, 1087

Particulars March 31, 224 Wiarcl 31, 2023
Balance ut the beginning of rhe vear
) Snbutory Reserve 0/s 290 ol the Magional Housing Bank AcL 987 L:&4 (I

bd - Amyount of specal reserve w3801 )(viiior loceme Tax AcL 196l
taken inte pzzeie for the parposes of Skfwtomy Rescove imder Section
BT Al e MHE Az, 1987

Total L 1.52

Adbdition ! Appropriction ! Withd mawal during the weur

Add:

) Aammt masferoed wis 200 of the NIHT Acr, (087 - a1
b Adnount of special reserve s 6 iy of ncome Tax Act, 1961 faken mts acerant for the - 2
mrpases of Statnreee Resevs under Secrion 290 af the WHB &l (987

Lizas:

A) Amcuns appropriared Goan the Sorcey Xeseree 005 290 of ke ~HA Acr, 1957 g -
By Armanal withdrieam froun e Special Reservs ws 38010vii of Inceeme Taxy A, 1961 which z 5
bt besem ket il account for the gurpass of proviswn ek 290 of e W1E Act, 1987

Balonee at e end of the vear

Al Bratuleoy Reserve s 290 of the Mational Honsing Bank AL 1987 1.6E: Ik
Iy Amountal spesial reserss ws 3601 el ieame Tax Ael, 1961 mlen into acesan: for i

thee purpesss of Statutary Reseroe under Section 790 0 the M HD Act, 1987

Tatal 106 1466

& Invespments
Purticulars : Murch 31, 2024 Melareh 31, 2023

1. Value of invesiments
(11 Cirmss value al'investments
18] In Inchia B
1k Contsidss India -
fid) - Prewisians fon deprecisfion
ia i lmbm . -
(h) Cuzeede lenbia - -
(61l Mer value of investmeniz
{a) In Indin - -
il Cratsicz [nedia z =
L Mvemenit of provisions el fowards depreciation on inyestments
iil Opeming balance - .
(i) Add Movisians made dunng rhe vear - -
(e} Less; Write-oll': Written-bank of excess provessaoms duringg the year & .
liv]l  Clusmg balancs: % =

d. Berivalives
The Compaiy has na mmsnctions‘exposine in donvatves mfhe surnst mid prey s vear,
I, Purward vale agreement (FRA L Interess page swup (TRS)
Particulars March 51, 2024 March 31, 2023

il The pesdonnl priccipal of swap agrecinenis ' - -
aiy logses which wonld be incusned i countcrpartion Failed to Galfil their obligaticas undes - -
thi: apreements

it} Cotlaterad requrred by s HFC Epai ciienng, into swans
vl Lvacenreation of credit msk avisiie fram the Fwaps - E
vl The fair vaduwe of the swap bogk, = )

e
/ﬂ;:»ﬁ_“*_'ﬂ}ﬁa:%}\ SRR
i e e i
\

jfa e o
g4 T %
| %1 ) * = Tﬂ
1:{".""-1'"‘.' {'fr;" I s =
Ve = =
by '5",?.& \-_--“//‘-'a /— "‘Jﬂ ]
Nogaccols & &




SATYA VICHO HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
(formerty known as Baid lousing Fisance Private Limitel)
OO LGS 1L AIORP TC 46524
Mutes to the Fioancial Statements fur thie year ended Murch 31, 2024
1 amithan umless orhiovwise stabed )
I, Exchange traded interest rare (14] derivative

Particulars Mlurch 31, kx4 _ March 31, 2025
i IMobooal principal st of exchange moded (K Gervitives g e curing the -
VEAT (ISt wiss)

fi] Modional - prncipal pmowdl ol exchangs aded TR derivanves antstoding as an 31w - =
Plarch 2023 {inshmnenrwize)
iii} Motional prencipal  amount  of eachanpge  imded R dereatsives onzranding and nar - =

*highly etfective® {insrument-wiss)
bef Mark-to-markel valie of exclangs maded IR derivatves ciitstanding amd ned *luighly -
effedive! { mspmment wiae 4

b Disclaswees on Rish Exposure by Derivotives ¢ Mot applicable
Ao Dualitanive Disclosure
Mat Applicalle

T Quantitntive [lselun:

P'urticulars March 31, 2024 Murch 31, 202}
il Lhrvvatives [Wodioal Principal Amount) - .
Wi Mnrked fo Masker Positions - -

fa)  Aascs ) B -

(b} Linhilisy {-) & .
i) Credit Exposuma - -
vl Unhedped Bxposures - -

& Securitisation

1. Bevuritisation by way of 5Py
The Campany hing o hanscHons'es pasme m securitizaion by e of SEV i che cwrrent and revems venr,

2. Detnils of financiul asseis sold fi securitisarion | reconstriction Compnny for asset reconstenction
The Company has aot seld any finaneizl asse: e securitisalen ¢ recangirueLicn Campny Far sied cecrmstazshien i the cumrent and prvetas vear
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HATYA MICRO HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITEDR
(formerly kiown as Baid Hoosing Finance Private Limlted)
TN UGS DD LS PTC4MG 524
Mates to the Finaneial Statements for the yenr ended March 31, 2024
CF i million unless atherwrse staled}

B Expusure
L. Exprosure b réil eslale secior
Calegory friarch 51, 2024 March 31, 2023
H) Drirect cxposuare
(1] Residential Mongages
Lending fulty secored by mortauges on residential propery ts
is o7 will be pecupied by dhe borower ac thar 3% rened;

= Individaal housieg leans ap e 13 Tukh T A 24547
Indevicuid housimis loans above " 15 lakh Hil Hil

-Crther loans 412.21 2151

(i) Conwnercil Real st

bendleng, secured by morfgeges an camimercial real estates il il

(effice nuildings, retail spacs, mulipurposs - commercial
Prevmses, muli-tarmly residential buildings, muln-ienaned
Commerzial  premises,  andusirial  or  werehouse  space.
hotels, Lared ueyisition, development and consteaction aie )
Exposur wauld also include nan-fund based (NERI Emits,

iy Investmicnts in Motgagad Backed Securities (MES) and
alhien secunhised exmosuTes -
4. Residential Wil kil
b. Commercial Real Bstat
by Imdirest exposure
Furd based and non-fund based exposes on Mationed il il
Heusing Bank (MHIE and Housma Finance Companics (HFCs)
Tutal Expusure 1o Feal Estate Sector

I Exposure @0 copital market
The Campiny bis o exposurs o capital market ditzetly oo imdirgetly in e crrrent and previous year

3, Duetaiks of financing of pavent company prmbucty
There is no financing of parcnl canipany prodogts.

4. Detalls of single b rrower limit (SGLY group boreswer limit (GHL) evceeded by the HFC
Thz Crunpary: i mod ewcesdzd the single bormower limit and group burrogeer limil as preseribed by NEE,

5. Lmsecared advances
The Compuny has not financed any unsecored advances aguingt intangible ssourities sueh as dghes, Beenses auhonty ale, s eolinem s,

6. Exposure (oo group commpanies engaged in real estate business

Deseriplion Amount U o Crwred Fanl
Fapgure b any sinple entity in group cregged inomeal esiale - 5
husiness

Exposure to all in groep engaged moreal estate business

h. Misecllanenus
1. Registration abinine) from other financial sector regulatoes
The Company his nof oblamed repstration from ofher Grancial secen splalors
1. Dicckasure of penallies imposed by NHE and other regulaio s
There is no penalty on cornpuny during the current and previoes Grmel year
3. Group Struciore

Holding Company FTIEY Sulsidinry Company
SATY A MicraCapital Limined SATTY A Mrero Howsing Finunee Privite Limited
4. Reluted party transactions
Retar Mote 24
3. Ruting assigned by credit rating agencies wnid migrution of rating during the year
Instroment Type Agency RatinrCurrent Year RatingPrevious Year
unk favilings (LT — Fund based) ICEA Limited  [[CRA|BEE (Sble) Ml

6. Remuneration of dircctors
Mo Bemunesation pard i Mo Dxecutive directors exeept as diseioazd undar kale 34 of the Founcial stetements.

7. Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior period items and changes in acconnting policics
Ihiere sy o magsdnl prior period fems. There hag been no change in sceounting policies during the yea

ith the palicy adapeed by the Carmpany,




SATYA MICHO HOISTNG FINANCE FRIVATE LIMITED
(formerly knnwn a5 Baid Haomshirg Vinwnce Private Limited )
LN LGS 10D L2 IMEPTC 406524
Muotes o the Finaocial Steeements fir the year ended March 31, 2024
1F ol han unless atlicraive sinbed |

1 Additinnnl dischosore
L Proviskons & confinpencies

fircak up of "Provisivns and conlingencics' slomn undce te head
expenditure i statemicnt of profit and boss
1. Prowisicas Do deprecialen on Ivestinent - -

Murch 31, 2024 March Jl, 2023

2 Proveian mads wwands Teoome Lo 103 1,21
3. Provigion lowasds WP 137 (TN
A.Lamringenl Provision ngains Stndard Assees T.7H (RE]
Ot Prowision and Crmingencics c -
-Crtuity & Logve encaghment il .51
b up of Loan & Advances and Huusing Moo Huusing 2=
— Current Yepr Previous Year Lurvent Year Previous Year
Stundard Assets

Ay ot Dutstanding Amouny T i M 0T 41128 170
b1 Prowisions immde 514 .54 163 e
Sub-Standard Assefs

a1 Towl Cucscanding Amaunt 517 ] 04z =
b Provissons inade | i 0L 0| -

Duubifil Assels — Cofeaory-|

il Totzl Ouesennding Asmame - = -
T} Frovranns mace - = e =
Thiii et Ful Asseis — Unteaary-11

a) Taral Dutstancling, Ansmne = - -
by Provisicss mnde - = - =
Dowheful Assets — Categary-fll

Al Fatal Citssanclmg Anicany - - - -
Leh Pravizions made - - -
Lauss Asaply

uf o Tawal Otstasding A 7 2 E -
by Provisions made - - -

EJTA L
a)  Totl Ouistanding Amooni 791,03 4647 H2.2 a3
bl Provislons made bl L1 2.9 34

A The tetal sutstanding s mclndss principnl ond acenasd jderes)
b Ve cargpory of Dookaful Asets will e as moder

Perimal for which the wseis has been considered Doy bifal Categor
Lipre ong yoar: Calegary - 1
O Lir thress vears Carenary - 0l

Mare than thics vears: Canzpoiy - 11




2 Dreaw down frem reserves
e g Do wo deve down 0 om nessrves Gunag the vear snded March 312024 Oelarch 302023 Nl
F Concentration of pablle depnsits, advances, exposures gl NPAs
a Concenteation of public deposits - Mid applicah
h. Conceniration of loana & advuners

(2 omnllen onlezs olberwese seated)

Irarticulars

March 31, 224

Macch 31, 223

Tednl loans & advancss to lwenty larzest barawers

Percentage af laan: & sdvimess fo twonty lonmest becoawers b fotal
ailvances of thw EIFD

4.7 1925

3005 584

€ Concentration of ull esposure (incluling off-bakance sheer X e

Turticalars

Mareh 31, 2034

March 31, 2003

Tatal expasuse k rwenty Lugest horrowers ¢ customers

Pereontage of sxposues o nvente fapest barrowers ! cuseme s
fotatal cxpusire of the HEC an borrowers £ cusrmmers

A1.05 1925

e FEA%

d. Concenbrution of ¥PAs

Murch 31, 224

Warech 51, 2073

Particulars

Tedal Exprents todop len SPA gecounts

Gl 040

. Hechor YWise NPA

Sectur

Percentage of MPAx o Toal
Advances in that sectur

A Honsing lowna:
I Individuals
2. Buildess ! projeet Juans
3 Corporatas
4. {ithers (apocli)

1. Man Housing Lorns
1 Individuals
2. Builders ¢ projest hoans
1 Corpoiates
| Cithers [spetaly )

+ Muvement of MRy

O51%

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 30, 2023
(1 ol NPAS 1o Mer Advanciss 1) D.I6% 00 1%%
(I Maovemient af MPAE {Gross)

ap Drpeniog hubmee 040 -

(] Adidifiens during the vang .01 e B

£)  Reductions duriag the venr Ll -

ay  Clogion lalmee fill a0
(I bdovernent of et MIFAS

ay Opening balpnce 0,35 -

hl o Addslseas duaring, the vear 433 43

cl Reductions dunng the vew .15 .

4y Clhasing balaiic: 4,45 Las
vy Movement of prowisions (e MPAs
[ewcluding  provisions oo

slaldisd asssts)

ul Opeang halancs nng -

by Provisions inade during the year 172 0ns

] Wnte-nfEwrine-back of muosss -

dl Closing balanee 137 248

3 {versens wsset
The: Cermnarsy docs ot leve amy oviiseas asssis oz & vuar ended Margh 31, 2004 and parch 11, 2073

fi T - babunce sheet SPYs spansoied (which are required o be consolilnted a5 per accounting norms)
The Comipamy' dows ot Anve Ay o1 balance shieol Special Firpese Vehicks (SPV) which are raquiocd o be
MO,

sensalidated as per acconnting




BATYA MICRO HOUSING FINANCE MIVATE LIMITE D
(Fermerly known ws Buid Housing Finance Prbvate Limited)
CIN: LaSTOODL2MEP T 406524
Mt to the Financial Statements for the vear ended Murch 31, 2024
(T millinn unlas piherwise sated)
I Disclosurs ws por Annexure 10 of RED directivns

Particulirs Actieant Aanouni
Ohntstanding Oreerdue

1 Ens and advances availed by the HIFC inclusive of inlerest acerved thereen bot not [ariel;
(a} Debenturcs © Secured
LInsecurad -
Lather thar falling within the meaning ol public degasis
hy Defered Credits - -
1y Term Lodns 7515
(dl Intereorponate loans and borrgawving : -
(e Commercial Paper -
111 Fubliz 12¢posits -
(gt Other Loans {specife nature) -
2 Breakup of (1WA above (Ouisipnding public deposits inclusive of interest ace el thereon but ot paid;
(i Inthe forrn of Unsecied debenturcs - -
(Fsl Do ihee form of pantly secured debentures i debantores where there s o shorgll i1l valus of seeirnity .
(] Cther pubhc depesit, - -
Assets side Amonnt outstanding
3 Breakup of Loans and Advances including hills receivibles [other than those included in {4) below]|:
L) Secured .20 41
(b Lnsagured - -
4 Break up of Lensed Assets and stock on hive and sther assers cunnting towards nsset financing
activifivy
{0 Leage assets including leuse rentals wider surdre delicss =
{al Financial leass
1R Opesating leaze =
(i} Srock an hise inciuding hie chirges under sondry debtars
Lal Assatz om hire - -
(b) Reporscasad Assels ’
G el louns eourting fowards esset Ananing setivities
(2] Loans where issets have been repossessed {nel of provisicn -
5 Brealap of Investmienis
Chrrent [mvestmenls
L. Cluomedt
(11 Shares
(a) e - =
(b0 Preference -
{0 Debentires and Bonds
(11 Lnits of mudual funds - -
(v} Govermment Securnties . Z
(v Others {please spacifes
Unquated
1) Shares
[2) Equity
by Preferance - -
(1] Debentures and Bonds
LHY stz of murmal fads £ -
(vl Gavernmen| Securities
() Oithers (please spedi i) -

Lang Tenm lnvestmenes
| Oeaed
1i} Shares
2] Bquiry
(B Preterence -
(i} Debentures and Bonds
(i) Llats of mucual Tugs - ”
Tiw] Gavernimenl Securitizs
v} Others Dpleass speciy] . =
LIngquoted
[ S hares
() Equity -
ih1 Prelerence i i
in) Dlebentures and Bopds
C1igl Linits of mutuzl funds . =
(ivh Governiment Secunbes x

L]




SATYA MICRO NOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
(formerly known as Baid ousing Finance Private Limited)

C1Y; UGS LMD 2I0RFTCH065 24

Notes ta the Financial Stiements for the vear ended March a1, 2024

& Barrower growp-wise classification of assets fngnved g5 (3] il (4) abave:

utegory Secwrel Lhnsecured ‘Tutal
Secured Unsecyured Totul = 5 =
1, Related Fames -

(0} Subsigheies -

b1 Companies in the sine group - -

(&) Ciher relared pares -
2 xher than related parties (IR - 120K 03
Tuotal 120 3 - 120453

(% wnmillicn unless slhereize staezd)

T Dnvestor groupewise classifleation of all investments (eurvent amd ng term) in shures and securitivs (both quoted s nniguited)

Catepory Market Value!  Total Baok Yalue

Break up or fair {nel af provisiens)
l. Relared Parmies

fa}  Subsidiarics -
o) Companies in the same group - E
el Chher relaned parties
I {her than celated paries - z
Tutal =

8 Other mformstion

Particulars Amunnt
b, Crross Mon-Pecfenmii, Assets &.11
ta) Helated Mamiey nn
(b1 Cber than related parnies bl
2. Mt Mon-Perfiming Azscls 4.35
() Related Pactizs o
) Cher than related paries 433

Assets aequited insatisfaction of debt




SATYA MICRO HOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
(fermery known as aid Hoosiog Finance Private Limited )

CIN: UaSTMDL 2P T 406524

Martes tr the Financial Statements for the yenr ended March 31, 2024

L million unless arherwecas swd)

Details af Principal Business Criterin (PBChas 01 Murch 31, 2003 is as Folloyws:

Farticulars S ol futal asscts Y uf tutul
towards assets towarda
bousing finance housing
finance for
inglividugls
PBC G0.01% S0L%

Lipuidity Risk Mannpement
() Liquidity Risk Management disclosures ag at Viarch 31, 2024:

Funding Concentration based an significant enunterparty *{hoth deposits and borrowings)
) A - Amuunt % ol total 6 of totul
Number of Significant Coonterp ries {* In millinng) Bl iahilitles
& HERE L 96 Birg

“*Significant counierparty &8 a5 delined in RE]Cinouler RBIZ0I0-ZIVRE DOR. KEFC (10} L0, Mo, | 0205 10 0017200 5.30 dared 4 Moee I
2079 on Liquidity Risk Manwgemeant beamework for Bon Fanking Financial Compuniss ang Care livestmen Companics. Funiling cancentration
based o significant caunteeparty s bren computad wsing Latest Reveticiary Position testesd of original subssibers

I Top 20 Lurge depisits
HA
100 Togs 14 Berrowings
Amount n
Wame of the Fagility ¢ 10 nalllions) ::I::':I:"::?;
teantlsen Arc Capital Lisnileyd 1EE 32 2 n
Juna small Finasee Bark Limitzd G117 B2z
DL Frist Bank Limited 194 44 270
Vivnh Capital Limitcd 9722 1352
MAS Finaneial Serveces Limited 000 695
satvea MicroCapdtal Limited L2200 1738
M Above faciities do notmelude diveen wssignmaents,
IV Funding Concentrntion based on significant Instesment/Product:
Marme of the Instru ment/Product 0 i:Tn?ILI.::nsl ofi;?;illi:"i:::l
WY =
Refinance Facilines from NHE -
Term leans from banks and 171 1515 4 Bl
Gligrl keom bormowiings (CUHRCHIR) - -
¥ Stachk Hativs bagis the outstnnding
Stoch Fatio Percentage
Commercial papers a5 & % of ol habilites (]
Comnnerciud papers a5 4 % of ot assets il
Nun-convertifite debentures foriginal it of lzas than ane verl as a %al ol labilites il
Mon-canverible debermares {origimal masrite of less than onz wCar as % of total asscts Mil
Ol short-termn: liahilitees a5 a % of taral liabilines T.22%
Oher shost-tenm haalitees as 2 % ol Inlal gssets |2




SATYA MICRO NOUSING FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED
{Frmerdy levown as Build Honsing Finunce Privare Lindied )

CIN: L6S1000 L MSFTC 406524

Motes to e Finunciol Staroiments for the peat ended March 31, 2024

il Reporting of Frawds' Motiticution Mo, NHB(SDRDRSPolicy Circulur Mo, %27 21519
M frands were cepoeted during the pecisd amd the corregponding previn: peuad.

Uhselasires in vespect of guidelines on nmintenines of Laguidity Coveraess Raia (LR as refermed in para 3.1.2 af the boster Dission — Nan-Fmking Fiimeal Compan

n = Housing Finonee Coinpany (Reserve Bank) Dirsctionz, 2020 aad Annex 1 reforied in parn 154 of i Mster Direction - boi-Hanking Finaneial Company -
Svstemically limpartan Non-Deposil =kmgs Company and Depasic aking Compemy (Resarve Bank) Direciems, 2000,
Appeadix |- LIGUIDITY COVERAGE RATIO (LCR) harch 1, 2024 F-Dec-33 ] 30-5apoad H-lun-23
Terenl Tl Total Taral Tolal Trtal | etk Taral
Umweightad*  Weighted ** Unweighted®  Weizhicd®™  Urveinhted®  Woighieds Urweiphied®  Weighred+*
: Yatue Vulue  Walu Value Value Valug Valos Value
i lity
Liuguial Acseis

Totul High Craality Liguid Assers (HOLA)
UCnsh in hand & Bank holanee 5 . - : - - -
Gavarninmmt Seciririea = c i - X = E -
funEcumhered) 5 = . . N P 3
arketable Secuniies issued by sevenagns, PSEz o F : = = S F -
rulticevelapment baks with < 2% rigk wiht ined
boe B ! ELSNARC Y

Cach Quillow
Drepesits {for dleposit taking comgmnies) 5 = . = 2 = .
Llisceunsd wholesnle funding +=+ - - y S 3 4 =
Secured wholesale fimding *=4 e 3 i 2 = - -
Ot comtngent funding ohligntinng . - i i e 1 i
Crher woentrocrual funding vhligaticns
TOTAL CASH OUTFLOWS

Caah Inflives

Seured lending = % R - - < -
Infleavs frea fully perfannmg exposures £ & z ‘ 3 . . .
nezrcaL ineeane on FL % 3 1 B = 3 :
Fioe FIX amd bF N 2 - - P = ;
CC

TFTAL CASH LOWS - » = - 3 5 il
TOTAL HOLA - E: < - . - 9 N
TOTAL NET CASH DMUTFLOWS OVER M - - 2 = . F: -

DA VE FER IO
LR [()hhane 5 - = ” . = =
*Lraveiphiad valoes maiat be sadentnted a3 oulsading babances maturng, or caltalde within 30 days (Far inflows med i_-um.'n-.-;;.
*Wenphted values must be calealuted after the applcativm of fospecleve hnirclits Cfac HOUAY and sticss Sweioes an inflow and anrflow
***Lnsecured whalosals fnding includes cush gutflow an sceonrt aFC1%, 100 & imsssuced Debenprs vepy s
s ** S ed wholesale fuidig includes 2l oflser herrawing 1epaments
“FE=The LCR 15 compuded by dissling the stack of'| 1A oy s Lotad net sheessed cish atflows oover et 30 daya.




SATYA MICRO HOUSING FINANCE FIIVATE LIMITEDR
{fermerly known as Baid Housing Finance Private Limited)
CIM: UBSHHIDLZOEP TO46524
Notes to the Financial Statenten |s for the yewr ended March 31, 2024
3 m mnitlion unles: otherwize soaced)

36 Dhsclosure as fequited by Molficion Mo, REF2022-23726 DOR ACC 210 ke 207 04,0 18202225 deted Apil 29, 2022 by fhe Reservs Bk of
Inelia arnd a5 applicable t2 the Company;
A} Exposure
(i) Fxposore to real estate sector

Cateponry March 31, 2024 March 31, 2025
il Diireat cxpogme
al Kesidentinl Morigagss — THIHG 24647

Lemhng fully securcd By mongagas oo esdentie) property that

is or will Iz cotupied by e bormowsr or that is rented. Faposan

wonld alsoinclude non-fund baged { M1 s

by Comimercial Real Estate - .
Lending sccured D mortggpms on commerciyd real catate (office buikdimgs

retnl ospave,  muitipurpose commercial prennges,  muolitmily  residential

buildings, mwlri teoanied curmmeroal  premises,  imdostnal  oar senenouse

space, hotels, lard acguisition, dovelopmest amd constraction, etc ), Exposire

would also include tea-loml bised (NFRD Limits

vl lavestments o Morgage-liicksd  Securitizs (MBSY and other - -
recufifivgd cxposung -

I Residontizl

1i. Conmmeraal Heal Estale

ii}  Indiveet Exposare

Fund based and nor-fund-hased exposures on FKwicnal Hoising Bank ang
Henzing Moy Compunizs,

Toral Exposnre o Raeal Psiats Secior o083 248

5

(it Exposure i cagital market

FParticulars Vinrch 51, 2024 March 31, 2023
i} Drirzut investrnens i eguby shaces, consermible bonds, corvertble debeaune: - -
and umils ol eguity sriented mudual fusds the corpus of which 12 nor cxclisively

et i cnmnele deld

it Advances wgminst shares © bands ¢ debeaniures o other seourities of on elean £ -
basiz e individuals for snvestment in shares dncluding (7405 ¢ ESOPS), convertible

borads, cumveriible debentises, and winls af egquily orierted mutusl funds

O Advances Ty other purposss swhere shares o converhible bonds or - -
sorveeriible debentures oo daits of equity ovenied nivtug] fnds wee mien as pomar

SCTULILY

ivh Adwanves foeoany omhal o, ke the sxdent seoured by the eollateral -
seurity of shares o comveriBle bonds or convenible debentures or umits of

ety orgnved mumnl fnds Lo where te pomane securily othe than shases ¢

convertiblz bonds ¢ crverlible debentores S unis of cquity aseied ool s

diies ol fully cover the udvances

vl Serured and unsceored mivances o osockbrokess and guaramess ssped on -
behalf of stochbrokers und morket makers

Vil Loans sanctioned 1 corporales ngainst e security ol shases’ bonds i -
debentures or ofher securitics of nn Gl hasis far meating promestenrs

contribution o dhe couily of new companic: in anicpation of raisims resguroes
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{iii} Sectornl expoanrg

(T milliom imiazs eohoseise saled)

Sectors

March 31,2024
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[EREIE
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nm
Mirch 31, 2024
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1) Symmary infornaadk

u complainis received by the MBEFCs from customers and Trom the {ffices of Chnbudsman
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Moles ta the Financial Stalements for the year ended March 31, 2024

38 Muturity analysis of assets and Habilities

Maturity analysis of asseis and liahilities as st March 31, 2024:

1= in million ualess otherwize stared)

Particulars Within 12 months Alter 12 months Tuokal
ASSETS
Financial assels
Cash and cash equivalents L - 70
Bank bulances other than cash and cash cquivalents - - -
Laoan portfolia ke 47 I, & 1 1,144 48
Oither financial assets h5g 2008 a7
Total Mnancial assets 17415 12809 130224
MNon-financial assets
Curment tax #3501 (ner) - 2 210
[hefemred tax aszels (met) 2578 25768
Property, plant and equipment . 1319 13.19
Cither mon-linancial assets 461 - 4.61
Total non-financial asscis 4.61 4105 45,66
Total azsets 178.77 1,169.14 134790
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Linbilitivs
Financial liabilities
Derivative financial instruments 5 a
Trade pavables 4.05 . 4.5
Berrowings* 22T 69 487 46 71515
Chher linancial habilitics 1312 - 1312
Tutal financial labilitics == 24456 48746 732.32
Mon-financial liabilitics
Provizions - ile Jla
Cther non-financial liabilities 351 - 3.31
Tatal non-financial liahilities 331 316 645
Equity
Enuity share capital - 48472 45472
Other equily > 12438 124 38
Tutal equity = G, 10 G010
Total liabilities and equity 24817 1,004 73 1547910

*represents debt securities, borrowings (orher than debt securitics) and subordinated labililies.

i g,
| =L
| e 3

B

&)
o ot
T4

e




Muturity analysis of assets and Babilities us at March 31, 2023:

1% in million ynless etherwise stated)

Pirticnlsrs

Within 12 mnnihs

Afiter 12 months

ASSETS
Financial assels
Cash and cash cquivalents

Rink balunees other than cash and cash erpuivalents

Imade receivables

Loan porttolie

Investmcnts

Oither tinancial asscrs
Total Mnancial assety

Mon-financial assets
Current tax mssers (net)
Dreferred tax assets (net)
Properry, plant and eguipment
Capital work-in-progress
Intaniible assets
Cither non-financial assets
Total non-financial assety

lotal assets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Linbilitics
Finaucial liabilitics
Derivative linsncial instruments
Trade payables
Homrowings*
Cither Nnancial labilitics
Tuotal financial lizhilities

Mon-financial liabifitics
Provisions
Drelrred tax liahilities (o)
Other non-financial liahilites
Voknl ion-finpneial i hili fies

Equity
Equity share capital
lmstruments entitely oty in nature
Ciher cquily

Total equitry

‘Foral fiabilities and equity

L5 .97 IS 97

41,53 ART 22 328.54

411 4.11

5141 28722 438.63

g 191 1.0

- P29 1.2y

00,800 {80

(kA4 5 0.dd

N e FY] 4.44

15185 0122 4307

763 - 263

.51 - 0.5

300 319

5] 0,51

.35 245
135 oAl 2.

413249 41124

2373 2371

] 43702

354 43753 44307
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Maotes to the Financinl Statemends for the yeur ended March 31, 20124
(T in millign unless atberwise soarei s

3% The Company has not advimcsd or lined o Gvested (eithe: lrom borvawesd fnds or share preawam or ary elher sources o other kind of fundsi fnoor n any ather
pacsn ur entity, including foreign entity {* ntermediaries™), with the understancing, whether recorded o wrinng ar olherwize, tha the Intermediary shall, direetly or
ielirectly lend or imvest mother pasuns o cirines identified in any manner wharssever by or on behalf of ihe Company (U limate Feaneficiarics™) o provide an
uaraniee, security or the ke oo behad? of fhe Ultimare Rensfiviarics;

The Company has nol received any funds {which are malenal eithce indivddually o1 in the Apgreate] from any persnn or entiny, inclyding farcign entine 1" Fumnding
Parvies™), with Ine understanding, whetbher tecarderd n writing o etherwise, Pt the Cempany shall, dinectly or indirectly, lend or invest in olher persons or sncitics

wentificd in any manner whatsaeyver by ar an behalf of the Funding Frty (*Uliznite Benefiemriss™ or grovids any guarantes, secorly of fhe liks on behall ol the
Hlirnues Beneficiaries.

A0 There lupee been to events after (he repaarming duse upt e date af adupuon of the Tneneial salements tha rejwice adjustirnent in these Grancial silements

41 Fignres in the previons vear huve becn regrouped whersver nocessuny, in crder 1o make Ve vomparikle o the corent vear

Fur A Prasul & Assicintes For and on belialf of the boared of direetors
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